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CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY BAO CAO TAI CHINH
PERIODIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quy 3 nidm 2025
For the third quarter of the year 2025

Kinh giti: S& Giao dich Chimg khodn Ha Noi
To: Ha Noi Stock Exchange

Thue hién quy dinh tai khoan 3 Diéu 14 Thong tu s 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay
16/11/2020 ctia Bé Ti chinh huéng din céng b thong tin trén thi trrong chimg
khoén, Céng ty CP thily dién Nam Mu thyc hién cong bd thong tin béo cdo tai
chinh (BCTC) Quy 3 ndm 2025 v6i S& Giao dich Chimg khodn Ha Noi nhu
sauy/Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No.
96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020, of the Ministry of Finance providing
guidance on information disclosure on the securities market, Nam Mu
Hydropower Joint Stock Company hereby discloses its financial statements (FS)
for the third quarter of the year 2025 to the Hanoi Stock Exchange as follows:

1. Tén tb chitc/Organization name: CONG TY CO PHAN THUY DIEN
NAM MU/NAM MU HYDROPWER JSC

Ma chimg khoén/Stock code: HIS
Dia chi/Adress: X Tén Quang, tinh Tuyén Quang /Tan Quang commune,
Tuyen Quang province
Dién thoai lién hé/Tel: 0219.3827.276  Fax: 0219.3827.276
Email: TCHTnammu(@gmail.com Website: thuydiennammu.com.vi
2. N6i dung thong tin cong bd/Information to be Disclosed.:
- BCTC Quy 3 niam 2025/ Financial Statement of the third quarter of the
year 2025
M BCTC riéng (TCNY Khéng/No Cé/Yes cong ty con va don vi ke todn
cip trén Co/Yes don vi tryc thudc)/Separate Financial Statements (for the
company/year without subsidiaries and with subordinate units under a parent

entity);

M BCTC hop nhét (TCNY Cé/Yes cong ty con); /Consolidated Financial
Statements (For the company/year with subsidiaries),

]

[] BCTC tdng hop (TCNY Cé/¥es don vi ké toan tryc thude t6 chirc bd
mdy ké toan riéng)/Consolidated Financial Statements (For the company/year
with subordinate accounting units having their own accounting apparatus).
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- C4c trudmg hop thudc dién phai gidi trinh nguyén nhén:/Cases Requiring
Explanation of Reasons:
_ + T4 chirc kiém todn duara y kién Khong/No phi 14 ¥ kién chip nhén toan
phin dbi véi BCTC (d6i véi BCTC duge kiém todn): /An audit firm issued a
modified audit opinion on the audited financial statements.

[ Cé/Yes M Khéng/No

Vin ban giai trinh trong trudng hop tich Cé/Yes:/Explanation document in
case of “Yes”

(] Cé/Yes M Khéng/No

+ Loi nhuén sau thué trong ky bdo cdo Cé/Yes su chénh léch trude va sau
kiém toan tir 5% tré lén, chuyén tir 13 sang 13i hoic nguge lai (d6i véi BCTC duge
kiém toan):/4 difference of 5% or more between the pre-audit and post-audit
profit after tax reported for the period, resulting in a change from a loss to a profit
or vice versa (for the audited financial statements):

] co/Yes M Khéng/No

Vin ban giai trinh trong trudng hop tich Co/Yes:/Explanation document in
case of “Yes"

(] cé/ves M Khéng/No

+ Loi nhuén sau thé thu nhap doanh nghiép tai béo cdo két quéa kinh doanh
ctia ky bo céo thay ddi tir 10% trd 1én so véi béo cdo cling ky ndm trude:/4
change of 10% or more in profit after corporate income tax in the income
statement of the reporting period compared to the same period of the previous

year:

M Cé/ves [J Khéng/No
Vin béan giéi trinh trong trudmng hop tich C4:/Explanation document in case
of “Yes”
M cé/Yes [] Khéng/No
+ Loi nhuéin sau thué trong k¥ béo céo bi 18, chuyén tir lai & bdo cdo cung ky
nim trude sang 16 & ky nay hodc ngugc lai:
] Co/Yes M Khéng/No

Vin ban giai trinh trong trudng hop tich Cé:/Explanation document in case
{}f Wi YES L

O co/Yes M Khéng/No

Thong tin nay di dugc cdng bé trén trang thong tin dién tir cia cong ty vao
ngay: 24/10/2025 tai dudng dan: hups://thuydiennammu.com.vn | This
information was published on the company’s website on 24 October 2025 at the
following link: https.//thuydiennammu.com.vi
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3. B4o cho vé céc giao dich ¢ gid tri tir 35% tong tai san trd 1én trong nam./
Report on transactions with a value of 35% or more of total assets during the year

Trudng hgp TCNY c¢6 giao dich dé nghi bao céo day du cac ndi dung sau:/In
case the Company/Year has such transactions, please report the following
information in full:

-Ndi dung giao dich:/Details of the IransSACHoN ..........ooeevrrinieiereeissnins

- Ty trong gié tri giao djch/tong gia tri tai san cua doanh nghiép (%) (cdn cur
trén bdo cdo tai chinh ndm gdn nhat);/Ratio of transaction value/the company's
total assets (%) (based on the most recent annual financial statements); .......

- Ngiy hodn thanh giao dich:/Completion date:.................

Chiing i xin cam két cac thng tin cong bo trén day la diing sur thit va hoan
toan chiu trach nhiém trude phap ludt vé ndi dung céc thong tin cong bo./ We
confirm that the information provided above is true and accurate, and we accept
full legal responsibility for the content of the disclosed information.

Tai lidu dinh kém:/Attachments(s) Pai dién Cong ty Cb phin Thiiy dién Ndm Mu
- BCTC quy 3 nam 2025/ 3" quarter Representative of Nam Mu Hydropower JSC

financial report 2025 i duge UQCBTT
- Viin ban gidi trinh CLLN so vé&i cling AT ; spresentative

ky ndm trude./Explanation of Year-to-
Date Variance




CONG TY CP SONG PA 9 CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

SONG DA 9 JOINT - ST OCK COMPANY THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
CONG TY CP THUY DIEN NAM MU Dic lip- Ty do- Hanh phic
NAM MU HYDROPOWER JOINT - STOCK Independence — Freedom — Happiness
COMPANY e om B o memm
i e 2
S6/No: 06/2025/GTBC/TCKT Ngay 23 thang 10 nim 2025
“Viy: Gidgl trinh chénh léch lgi nhudn™ 23 Ocitober 2025

“Re: Explanation of Profit Variance”

Kinh giti/To: U'Y BAN CHUNG KHOAN NHA NU'GC
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
SO GIAO DICH CHUNG KHOAN HA NQI
HA NOI STOCK EXCHANGE
CAC QUY CO PONG HIEN HUU
EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS

1. Tén cong ty: Céng ty Cb phén Thiy dién Nam Mu/ Company name: Nam Mu
Hydropower JSC i
2. Ma chimg khodn: HIS/ Stock code: HIS

3. Pia chi tru s& chiph: Xa Tén Quangstin Tuyén Quang/ Head office address: Tan
Quang commune, Tuyen Quang province .

4. Dién thoai: 0219.3827.276/ Telephone number: 0219.3827.276 - Fax: 0219.3827.276

5. Ngudi duge iy quyén cong b6 thong tin: Ong Trin Xuan Du — Chite vy: Ké todn
trudmg/ Authorized disclosure representative: My Trqu)man Du — Position: Chief
Accountapt, e o :

Céng ty C4/phin Thiy dién Nam Mu gidi trinh chénh léch loi nhudn béo cdo tai chinh
Céng ty me va bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhét quy 3/2025 so véi cling kY nam truée nhu sau:/ Nam
Mu Hydropower Joint Stock Company explains the dg‘ﬁ%;;é_i;f;;-g{@‘;j.'@g;oﬁ_fjﬁgﬁfegﬁ_-:rhe 3 quarter
parent company's financial statements and the G q:ﬁr{q::pgmq?iﬂai‘fé ﬁmiﬁeﬁm’ statements
compared to the same period last year as follows: B I :

Céng ty Cb phin Thay dién Nam Mu la doanh nghiép chuyén kinh doanh, sén xuét dién
thwong pham, doanh thu bén hang chu yéu tir san xuét dién, Aguon nguyén vét ligu chinh phy
thue/hodn toan vio ngudn nudc ty nhién. Lgi nhugn quy 3 nam 2025 cua Cong ty ting hon so
Vi cungk‘y nﬁmwa:m do cdc nguyén nhan sau:/ Nam Mu Hydropower Joint Stock Company
specializes in trading and producing commercial electricity, Revenue is mainly generated from
efecrﬁé'f@_.ﬁraa‘@rg@ﬁ; anfi" the primary raw material :’:;_emfrefy__depe_ndemr on natural-water
resources. In the 3" quarter of 2023, profit increased compared to the same period last year
due to the following reasons:

I. Giai trinh chénh léch loi nhuan BCTC Céng ty mg quy 3/2025: Explanation for the profit

variance in the 3 quarter Separate Financial Statements 2025:

- Loi nhuan sau thué TNDN tai bao céo két qua hoat dng kinh doanh quy 3/2025 cia
Céng ty CP Thuy dién Nam Mu ting 51% so véi cimg ky ndm true nguyén nhén chii yéu do
Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh ting va gi4 von dé san xuat dién giam. / Profit after corporate
income tax in the 3™ quarter statements of profit or loss of Nam Mu Hydropower Joint Stock
Company increased by 51% over the same period last year, mainly due to increased financial

revenue and decreased cost of electricity production.




- Chi tiéu két qua kinh doanh trén béo cdo Cong ty me nhu sau:/ The key financial

indicators in the separate financial statements are as follows:

DBVT/UNIT: VND

uy 3 nim uy 3 nim Tff.]é e l,lié"
QI[E 4/ 30 Qll}fzs,f 3rd so vii cing ky nim
STT/No. Néi dung/ Description trude/ Performance
quarter of the | quarter of the =
mpared to the
year 2024 year 2025 | supme period last year
A B 1 2 3=(2/1)x 100%
; | Doaniitn bin Sy 36,930,039,623 | 36,616,813,315 99%
Revenue from sales
g |Doaskrimbogdongt: 568,720,106 | 1,137,059,527 200%
chinb/ Financial income
Tong lgi nhudn KT trude | -
3 thué/ Profit before 10,456,896.346 | 15,861,213,372 152%
corporate tax
Loi nhuén sau thué TNDN/ : .
4 Profit afier corporate tak. 8,364,726,648.| 12,597,851,694 151%

I1. Gii trinh chénh léch loi‘mhugn BETC hop nhét quy 3(2025:/ Explanation for the profit
variance in the 3" quarter Consolidated Financtal Stitements 2&25 :

- Cong ty CP Thuy dmn Nim Mu co dhu tu vao 01 Cong ty con 1a Coéng ty CP Song Da
Tay D8, ty 1 gbp von uﬁa Cong ty tai Cong ty con ch:em 76% yon dicu 1&. Hoat dfng kinh
doanh chinh ctia Cong/ t}' con la Kinh doanh bdt dong sﬁn Tmhh'_{nh san xufit kinh doanh cua
Céng ty con quy 3/2025 khong c6 sw anh huéng, thay déi nhicu 5&1 bo céio tai chinh hop nhét./
Nam Mu h[ydmpower JSC has invested in one subsidiary — Song Ba Tay Do JSC — in which it
holds a 76% ownership stake, The subsidiary's core businex;; r.‘s in real estate. Its business
performance in rhe 3 quarter: af 2025 did not s:gn_.gﬁcanf{}i._ﬂ;ﬁ?erﬂrIq:lf_i.'rgr I.Fre parent company's
consolidated financial statements. . :

+ Chi tidu két qua kinh doanh bdo cdo hop nhét nhu sauﬁ I'}:E Eey financial i mdmarar.s. in
the cons&fm’ared financial statements are as follows: i =

DVT/ HFJE&"‘_:‘-VND

Ty 1¢ thychign |

Quy 3 niim Quy 3 niim
STT/ g T L quﬂwm zn};wfﬂ " ?:fc“ﬂg '
No. | N0 dung/ Description | yuonir ofthe | quarter ofthe- |- “tanr e
i year 2024 year 2025 | sume period last year
A B 1 2 3={21)x 100%%
;| Doanh thu bdn hang/ Revenue | 35 931 039 673 | 36,616,813,315 99%
from sales
, | Doanh thu hoat dong tai chink/ | g7 54 670 | 1,564,794,903 165%
Financial income i
Téng lgi nhudn KT trude thue/ .
3 | Fraf befrs sorpovate 10,515,950,597 | 15,922,146,693 151%
4 | Loinhudn sau thue TNDN/ 8.411.949,559 | 12,646,616,954 150%
Profit after corporate tax
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Viy Cong ty ¢b phin thuy dién Ngm Mu xin kinh béo véi uy ban ching khodn Nha
nude, S& giao dich chimg khoan Ha Noi va cic quy cb dong dugc biét./ Accordingly, Nam Mu

Hydropower Joint Stock Company respectfully reports to the State Securities Commission of
Vietnam, the Hanoi Stock Exchange, and our valued shareholders.

6. Dia chi Website ding tai toan by bdo cdo tai chinh: hitps://thuydiennamn.com.vn/
Website for accessing full financial statements: htips://thuydiennammu.con.vn

Noi nhdn/ Recipients: NGUOI PUQC UY QUYEN CBTT/
TORISED INFORMATION
- Nhur kinh giel,/ As addressed above URE REPK

- Luw, TCKT, VP/ Archive: Finance &
Accounting Dept., Office




CONG TY CPSONG BA Y

CONG TY CP THUY BIEN NAM MU

o A 4 £ r
BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025
Tai sdn Misé| T™M Sb cudi ky S6 ddu nim

[A. Tai sin ngiin han 100 132.333.284.976 111.498.168.321
I. Tién va edc khoin twong dwong tién 1o | 1 25.498.847.931 12.995.216.886
1. Tién 111 25.498.847.931 10.995.216.886
2. Céc khoan twong duong tién 112 0 2.000.000.000)
T1. Ciic khoan din tw tai chinh ngin han 120 2 86.560.000.000 85.000. 000.000}
1. Chimg khoidn kinh doanh 121 ] 0]
2. Dur phin, iim gié dau tw ngan han (%) 122 0 0
3. Déu tu niim gilt dén ngdy déo han 123 86.560.000.000 £5.000.000.000
111, Céc khodn phai thu ngan han 130 19.990.032.542 12.141.372.495
1. Phai thu ciia khich hang RS 3 17.681.777.485 10.182.953.462
2. Trd trwde cho ngudi bén 132 460.620.864 381.402.106
3. Phai thu ndi bd ngﬁn han 133 ] o
4. Phii thu theo tien d6 ke hoach hop dong xdy dyng 134 0 0

5. Phai thu vé cho vay ngén han 135 0 0
6. Céc khoan phai thu khic 136 4 1.847.634.193 1.577.016.927
7. Dy phong phéi thu ngan han khé doi 137 0 i
8. Tai sén thiu chiy xi 1 139 0 0
IV. Hang ton kho 140 7 31.400.756 28.578.265
1. Hing hoé ton kho 141 31.400.756 28.578.263
2. Dy phong giam gid hang ton kho (*) 149 0 0]
[V. Tai sin ngéin han khic 5 150 253.003.747 1.333.000.675
1. Chi phi tra trude n _gﬁn han 151 13 253.003.747 1.333.000.675
2. Thué GTGT duge khéu trix 152 0 0
3. Thué va céc khoan khdc phai thu Nha Nude 153 0 0
4. Giao dich mua bén lai tréi phicu chinh phi 154 0 0
5. Tai sin ngiin hgn khdc 155 0 0
B. Téi sin dai han 200 - 221.382.631.937 138.728.257.447|
1. Cdc khodn phai thu dai han 210 0 0
1. Phai thu dai han ciia khich hing 211 0 0
2. Tra tnirére cho ngudi bin dii han 212 ] 0
3. Wan kinh doanh & don vi truee thude 213 0 0
4. Phai thu nji bj dai han 214
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215 )

6. Phai thu dai han khic 216
7. Dy phong phai thu dai han khé dbi 219 _

I1. Tai sén co dinh 220 182.478.722.057 199.447.081.843
1. Téi sén c6 dinh hiu hinh 221 9 182.478.722.057 199.447.081.843
-Nguyéngia 222 737.920.526.587 738.819.510.873
- Giid tr hao mon luy ké (%) 223 -555.441.804,330 -539.372.429.030)

2, Tai sin cd dinh thué tai chinh 224 ]

3. Tai sén co dinh v hinh 227 |
IIL Biit djng san diu b 230

__Euym gid 231
- Gid trf hao mn luy KE (%) 232
IV. Tai san do dan g dai han 240 801.606.060 6.593.597.946
1. Chi phi san xuét kinh doanh dir dang dai han 241 0 0
2. Chi phi x&y dyng co ban dis dang 242 8 801.606.060 6.593.597.946
V. Céc khoin diu i tai chinh dii han 250 2 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
1. Déu tr vio cbng ty con 251 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
2 Diu tr vao cang ty lién két, lién doanh 252 0 i
3. Diu t gép vin viio don vj khic 253 1 0
4. Dy phong giam gié dau tur t3i chinh dii han 254 0 0
5. Déu tw niim gitr dén ngay ddo han 255 0 il|

VI, Tai sin dai han khic 260 7.502.303.820 2.087.577.658
1. Chi phi tra trudc dai han 261 7.502.303.820 2.087.577.658
2. Tai sén thué thu nhip hodn lai 262 0 0

3. Thit bi, vt tu, phu ting thay the dai han 263 0 0
4. Tai san dai han khic 268 0 0
5. Lgi the thiong mai 269

Thng cong Tai sin 270 353.715.916.913 350.226.425.768




Ngubn vin Miso| T™M 86 cudi ky S6 ddu nam
C. Ny phii tri 300 60.914.563.316 41.692.251.833
1. Ny ngiin han 310 60.914.563.316 41.692.251.833|
1. Phii tra nurdi ban ngén han 311 | 16 1.797,958,023 11.432.997.865
2. Ngubi mua tré tién trude ngfn han 312 0 0
3. Thué va cdc khoan phai ngp Nha Nude 313 17 11.727.556.523 13.602.879.038
4. Phai tra ngudi lao ding 314 6.897.169.079 6.865.856.567
5. Chi phi phai mangén han 315 18 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
6. Phii trh ndi bo ng_n han 16 0 0]
7. Phai tra theo tién di ké hoach hp ding xay dyng 317 0 0
8, Doanh thu chira thue hiénn _gﬁn han 318 0 0
9. Céic khoan phai tra, phai ndp ngén han khic 319 19 24.136.646.348 2,394.781.308|
10. Vay vé ng thué tai chinh ngéin han 320 | 15 0 0
11. Dy phéng phii trd ngfin han 321 0 0
12. Quy khen thutmg phile lgi 322 3.826.828.043 2.217.868.055
13. Quy binh dn gid 323 0 0
14.Giao dich mua bén lai tréi phiéu chinh phi 324 0l 0
11. No déii han 330 0 1] |
1. Phai trd dai han nguedi bén 331 0 0
2, Neudi mua tra tién trude dai han 332 0 0
3. Chi phi phii tra dai han 333 1] 0
4, Phai tré ndi by vé vén kinh doanh 334 0 0
5. Phai trd ndi b dii han khdc 335 0 0
6. Doanh thu chura thue hién dii han 136 0 0
7. Phai trd dai han khéc 337 0 0
8. Vay vi ng thué tai chinh dai han 338 15 0 0
9, Trii phmu chuyén dbi 339 0 EI
10. Cé phiéu uu d3 340 0 0
11. Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lgi phéi tra 341 i} 0
12. Dy phing phéi tré dai han 342 0 0
13. Quj phit trién khoa hoe va cong nghé 343 0 0
[D. Ngudn von chii sé hiru 400 292.801.353.597 308.534.173.935
I. Vin chii s¢ hitu 410 292.801.353.597 308.534.173.935
1. Vén diu tr cia chi sé hitu 411 25 209.999.000.000 2(19.999.000.000
Cb phitu phé thang co quyén bidu quyét 41la 209.999.000.000 209.999.000.000
Cé phiéu wu dai 411b
2. Thang du von co phin 412 -468.780.000 -468.780.000
3. Quyén chon chuyén déi trai phiéu 413
4. Viin khdc clia chi s& hitu 414
5. Ch phiéu qui (*) 415
6. Chénh léch dﬂ.nhg_i lai tai san 416
7. Chénh Iéch ty gia hiti dodi 417
8. Qu diu tu ph,ﬁI trién 418 44.315.289.385 44.315.285.385
9. Quf hd trg shp xép doanh nghiép 419
10. Quy khéic thude vén chi s hitu 420
11. Loi nhuén sau thué chura phén phiii 421 38.923.165.546 54.6535.985.884
LNST chusa phin phéi liy ké dén cudi ki trude 421a 8.638.265.393 7.675.729.743
LNST chua phan phibi k¥ ndy 421b 30.284.900.153 46.980.256.141
12. Ngudn von déiu tu XDCB 422 32.678.666 32.678.666
13 Loi ich cb dong khong kiém soat 425
: Nguﬁn kinh phi, qu§ khic 430 0 0
1. Ngubn kinh phi 431
2. Nguon kinh phi di hinh thénh TSCD 432 0| 0
Téng cing ngudn vin 440 353.715.916.913 350.226.425.768
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CONG TY CP SONG DA 9
CONG TY CP THUY PIEN NAM MU

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

Luu chuyén thuén tir hoat d§ng tai chinh

: Liiy ké dén Liiy ké dén
Sl o5 Mis§| 301092025 30/09/2024
i ] 2 5 6
1. Luwu chuyén tién tir hoat djng kinh doanh
1. Loi nhudn trude thué 01 38.199.042.472 49.777.209.523
2. Piéu chinh che cic khodn
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CONG TY CP THUY PIEN NAM MU Thuyét minh Bdo céo tai chinh
Dja chi: X& Tén Thanh - huyén Bic Quang - tinh Ha Giang Q3/2025
Dién thoai: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
(Q3/2025

I Dic diém hoat djng ciia Doanh nghiép

1. Hinh thitc so hitu vén:
Tidn than ctia Céng ty cd phin thuy dién Nam Mu 14 Ban quén 1j Dy an thuy dién Nam Mu thuge Cong ty
Séng Da 9 (nay la Cong ty cé phin Séng Da 9), Céng ty duge thanh Iap tir théng 01 nim 2002. Théng 12 ndm
2002, Ban quan 1y Dy én chuyén thinh Nha méy thuy dién Ném Mu
Tir ngay 29/11/2006 Céng ty Cb phén thuy dién Nam Mu duge chép thuin dang ky giao dich cb phiéu tai
Trung tim Giao dich chimg khodn Ha Ngi theo quyét dinh 420/QP-TTGDHN cua Trung tim Giao dich
chimg khodn Ha N§i, v6i mi ching khodn 1a HIS.
Céng ty cb phin thuy dién Nam Mu la Céng ty cb phin duge thanh 1p theo Gidy chimg nhin déng ky kinh
doanh Céing ty cb phén s& 10-03-000005 ngay 29/5/2003 do S& ké hoach va DAu tur tinh Ha Giang cép, ding
ky thay ddi 14n thir 10 ngay 22/09/2025.
Theo gidy chimg nhdn dang ky kinh doanh, vén gop cia cb dong duge phin bo nhu sau:

Cb ddng Vén gop (VND) Ty 1é
Céng ty ¢b phin Séng Pa 9 76.500.000.000 51%
Céng ty cb phin Xi mang Song Da 7.500.000.000 5%
Céng ty TNHH SXKD XNK Binh Minh 37.500.000.000 25%
Céc cb dong 1a cac nhin khic 78.499.800.000 19%
Thng cing 149,999,890.000

Theo Nghi quyét DHDCD nam 2010 ngay 10/4/2010, Téng sé von diéu 12 ciia Cong ty dwgc phdn b6 nhw
Sil.

Céng ty ¢b phin Séng Pa 9 76.500.000.000 51%
Céng ty cb phin Xi mang Séng P 7.500.000.000 5%
Céc cb dong la cd nhén khac 65.999.890.000 44%

Tru sé chinh cia Cong fy tai: Xa Téan Thanh - Huyén Bic Quang - Tinh Ha Giang
Sau khi sdt nhip dja gi6i banh chinh try s& chinh ciia Cong ty thuge: Xa Tén Quang - Tinh Tuyén
Quang

2. Linh vue kinh doanh chinh: Xay dung, sin xuiit va kinh doanh thuy dién.

Nginh nghé kinh doanh:

*  Xay dyng cong trinh k¥ thujt din dyung khéc. Chi tiét: Piu tu xdy dung céc dy én thiy dién; Tu van, xdy lap
cdc cong trinh dién; Nhan thiu xdy I&p céc cdng trinh: Xdy dung cong nghiép, xAy dyng thiy dién, buu dién;
Xay dung céc cong trinh ky thudt, ha tAng, 6 thj va khu cong nghiép, cdc cong trinh dién dudmg déy, tram
bién thé dién, thi cong san lap nén mong, xir [y nén dAy yéu, cdc cong trinh xdy dyng cép thodt mude.

# Xfy dung cong trinh dién.

#  Xay dung cong trinh cdp, thodt nude.

% Xay dyng cong trinh vién théng, thong tin lién lac.

% Lip dit hé théng chp, thodt nude, hé théng sudi va didu hoa khéng khi. Chi tiét: Lip dit dutmg bng cdng
nghé va dp luc, dién lanh.

*  Xay dung cong trinh céng ich khac.

Xay dyng nha dé &.

* Xy dyng céng trinh dudmg sit.

*  Xay dyng nha khéng dé &.

#  Cho thué méy moc, thiét biva db ding hiru hinh khéc khong kém ngudi didu khién.
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San xuit dién.

Truyén tai va phan phéi dién.

Xay dymg cOng trinh duomg bg. Chi tiet: Xay dymg céng trinh giao thong, dudmg bd céc céip, sin bay, bén
céng, cdu cong.

Hodn thién cong trinh xAy dyng. Chi tiét: Trang tri ndi thét, gia cong Iap dat khung nhém kinh céc logi.
Kinh doanh bét dong san, quyén st dung dat thuge chil s hiu, chu sir dyng hodic di thué. Chi tiét: Kinh
doanh bt ddng san.

L&p diit hé théng xdy dung khac, Chi tict: Lép diit céic cu kién bé tong, két cau thép, cdc hé théng k¥ thuat
cong trinh, céc loai may mbc, thict bi (thang, didu hoa, théng gié, phong chdy, cap thodt nude.)

Bén budn vét li¢u, thiét bj lip dat khic trong xdy dyng. Chi tiét: Kinh doanh vét liéu xdy dyng, gach, ngoi,
cat, s0i, xi ming, tam lop, g6 diing trong xdy dymg va tiéu dung khac.

San xudt xi ming, voi va thach cao.

San xudt vét lidu xdy dung tir dit sét.
Sira chita méy mée, thiét bj. Chi tiét: Dich vy sira chita, bdo dudng mdy mée thiét b kinh doanh, thiét bi xéy

dung.

Hoat d6ng dich vy hé trg kinh doanh khéc con chua duge phan vao dau. Chi tiét: Kinh doanh xuét nhép khu
hang thii cong m§ nghé, hing néng, 1am, thiy san, hang tidu dung: Péu tur tii chinh (ding von cia cing ty dé
diu tir véio céic du 4n); Nhép khéu thiét bj vat tr cdng nghiép.

Hoat déng kién tric va tur vin ky thujt c6 lién quan. Chi tiét: Tu vén gidm sat céc cong trinh xay dyng dén

dung, cong nghiép, thily dién, xiy dung ha tang, xdy dyng do thi, san l4p nén méng.
Dich vu luu trii ngén ngy. Chi tiét: Kinh doanh khach san du lich.

Nién d¢ ké todn, don vi tién té sir dung trong ké todn
Nién dé ké toan: Bit dau tir ngay 01/01 va két thiic vio ngay 31/12 nam Duong lich.
Don vi tién té sir dung trong ké todn: Pdng Viét Nam (VND),

Chuin muye ké toan va ché 3§ ké todn 4p dung

. Ché d6 ké todn dp dung: Céng ty dp dung Ché @b ké todn Viét Nam ban hanh kém theo thong tu sb

200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bo Tai chinh va cdc Théng tw sé 202/2014/TT-BTC ngay
22/12/2014,

Tuyén bé tuan thit chuin mye k€ todn va ché d6 ké todn:

Chiing t6i, Céng ty C5 phan thuy dién Ném Mu, tuyén b tudn thit cie Chuin muc ké toan va Ché d ke todn
Viét Nam do B§ Tai chinh ban hanh. Phi hop véi dic diém hoat dong san xuft kinh doanh cta Céng ty.

Hinh thire ké todn dp dung:

Céng ty 4p dung hinh thirc ghi sd ké todn trén phan mém mdy vi tinh.

Cic chinh séch ké todn 4p dung

Co sét lip Béo cdo tai chinh

Béo cdo tii chinh thng hop ciia Cong ty duge 1dp trén co sér thng hop béo céo tai chinh clia Vin phong Cong

ty. BCTC hop nhét duge 1dp trén co s& hop nhAt BCTC téng hop ctia Cong ty va BCTC ciia CTCP Séng B

Tay Bo.

Céc giao dich duge loai trir khi hep nhét: 86 dir cia giao dich ngi bd va bét ky khoan 1ai hofic 16 chua thuc

hién phat sinh tir cdc giao dich trong ndi bd Cong ty duoe loai trir khi 18p Bao cdo tai chinh hop nhat. Lai

chura thue hién phat sinh tir cdc giao dich.

Ciic chinh sdch ké todn

Neuyén tic chuyén doi bdo cdo tai chinh Igp bdng ngoai té sang Dong Viét Nam

Ciic logi tf gid héi dodi dp dung trong ké todn

Tét cé che nghiép vu lién quan dén doanh thu, chi phi duge hach todn theo ty gid thue té tai thdi diém phat

sinili nghiép vu. Chénh léch ty gid cba céc nghiép vu phét sinh trong ky dugc hach todn nhu mét khoan [di (10)
b T

Ve ty gid.
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Tai san la tién va cong ng ¢ goe bing ngogi 1€ cudi ky dwgc quy doi sang Déng Vigt Nam theo 1y gid thyc té
do Ngdn hang nha nude céng bo tai ngay két thiic nién do ké todn. Chénh léch ty gia duoc hach todn vao tai
khodn chénh léch v gid va duge xit Iy theo dung qui dinh.

Neupén tic xdc dinh li sudt thyc té ding @ chiét khiu dong tién

Neuyén tic xdc dinh cdc khodn twong dwong tién

Tién va cde khodn twong dicong tién bao gom: Tién mdt tai qup va tién giri ngdn hang.

Neuyén tic ghi nhin cdc khodn déu tw tai chinh

Cdc khodn ddu tw tai chinh ngén han cia Cong ty bao gom: cdc khodn tién giri ¢ kp han, cho vay co thoi
han thu héi dudi 01 ném dwge ghi nhdn theo gid goc bt ddu tir ngay givi hode cho vay.

Céc khoan ddu tir tii chinh déi han etia Cong ty bao gom ddu tw vao Céng ty con, Cong 1y lién két, cho vay
von co thei han thu hoi trén mdt ndm va cdc khoan déu tir dai han khde dwoc ghi nhdn theo gid goc, bét dau
tie ngdy gop von déu tw hodic ngay mua cé phiéu, trdi phiéu,

Nguyén tic ké todn ng phdi thu

Nguyén thc xdc dinh ng phai thu khich hang dya theo hop ddng kinh t& va ghi nhin theo héa don ban hang
xuét cho khéch hang.

Kifmdn tré trude cho ngudi bdn dwoe hach todn can cik vao phiéu chi, chimg tic ngdn hang va hop dong kinh
1é.

Nguyén tde ghi nhin hang ton kho

Nguyén tic ghi nhin hang tén kho: Hang tén kho dugoe tinh theo gid gbe. Gia gbe hang tén kho bao gom chi
phi mua, chi phi ché bién va cac chi phi lién quan truc tiép khdc phét sinh dé c6 duge hing ton kho & dia
diém va trang thai hién tai.

Phurong phép tinh gid trj hang tén kho: Phuong phép binh quén gia quyén

Phurong phép hach todn hang tbn kho: Phuong phép ké khai thuong xuyén

Phuong phdp ldp du phong giém gid hang ton kho: Tai thoi diém ldp bdo cdo tai chinh Cong ty khong cd
hémg ton kho phdi trich 1dp dy phong giam gid.

Nguyén tic ghi nhin va kh du hao TSCD

Nguyén téc ghi nhin TSCD hitu hinh, v6 hinh va thué tai chinh

Tai sin cb dinh cia Cong ty duge hach todn theo 03 chi tidu: nguyén gid, hao mon luy ké va gié trj con lai.
Nguyén gid cua tai san ¢6 dinh dwge xdc dinh 12 todn bj chi phi ma don vi dd bo ra dé ca duge tai san do tinh
dén thvi diém dua tai san vao vi tri sén sang sir dung.

Phuong phdp khiu hao TSCD

Tai sin cd dinh dugc khéu hao theo thdi gian sir dung wée tinh va theo phuong phép khéu hao dwémg thing.
Thei gian khiu hao dwoc udce tinh nhu sau:

Loai tai sin Thai gian KH
Nha cira, vt kién tric 25 nim
Miy méc thiét bj 05-15 nim
. Phuong tién vin tai 08 nim
Thiét bj quén 1y 5 ném|
Tai san od dinh khéc _ 3 -5 nam|
Tai san ¢b dinh v6 hinh 20 nam

Nguyén tic k& todn cde hop ddng hgp tdc kinh doanh

Nguyén tic ghi nhin céc hop dbng hop téc kinh doanh 1a théa thudn biing hop dbng ciia hai bén hofic nhiéu
bén dé ciing thue hién hoat dong kinh 1€ nhung khéng hinh thanh phap nhan ddc lap.

Nguyén tiic ké todn thué TNDN hodn lai

Neuyén tic ké todn chi phi tri frwoe
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Céc chi phi tra trude chi lién quan dén chi phi san xuit kinh doanh nam tai chinh hién tai duge ghi nhén 1 chi
phi trd trudc ngﬁn han. _
Céc chi phi sau ddy dd phat sinh trong nam tai chinh nhung duge hach todn vao chi phi tra trude dai han dé
phén bé din vao két qua hoat dgng kinh doanh:

Céng cy dung cy xuit dung ¢6 gid tri lon.

Chi phi stra chita 16 tai sin c6 dinh phét sinh mt l&n quéa l6m.

Nguyén tic ké todn ng phdi trd

Nguyén tic xde dinh ng phéi tra ngudi ban dya theo hop dong, phiéu nhép kho va ghi nhéin theo héa don cua
bén bén.

Nguyén tic ghi nhin vay va ng phdi thué tai chinh

Céc khoan vay ngin han va dai han ciia cdng ty duge ghi nhén theo hgp ddng, khé wéce vay, phiéu thu, phiéu
chi v chimg tir ngéin hang.

Cac khodn vay ¢6 thi han tir 1 ndm tai chinh tr& xudng duge cong ty ghi nhén 1a vay ngéin han. Céac khoan
vay ¢6 théi han trén 1 ndm tai chinh duoe Cong ty ghi nhin la vay dai han.

Chi phi di vay lién quan tryre tiép dén viéc dAu tir xdy dung hofic san xudt tai san do dang dugc tinh vao gid tri
cila tai san d6 (duge vén hod), bao gdm céc khodn IAi tién vay, phén b cac khoin chiét khéu hodc phy trdi
khi phét hanh trgi phiéu, céc khodan chi phi di vay dugc ghi nhin vio chi phi hoat dong tai chinh.

Nguyén tic ghi nhin va von hod cdc khodn chi phi di vay

Viée vin hod chi phi di vay s€ duge tam ngimg lai trong cdc giai doan ma qud trinh dau tur xdy dung hofic san
«ut t3i san dér dang bi gidn doan, trir khi sy gidn doan d6 12 cin thiét.

Viée vén hod chi phi di vay sé chém diit khi cdc hoat ddng chu yéu can thiét cho viéc chudn bi dua tai sin do
dang véo sir dung hodic ban d& hoan thanh. Chi phi di vay phét sinh sau d6 s& dwroc ghi nhin 14 chi phi san
xudt, kinh doanh trong ky khi phét sinh.

Céc khoan thu nhdp phét sinh do diu tu tam thei cac khodn vay riéng bigt trong khi chér sir dung vao muyc
dich ¢6 duoc thi san d& dang thi phai ghi gidm trir (-) vao chi phi di vay phét sinh khi vén hod.

Chi phi di vay duge von hod trong k¥ Khdng duge vuot qué tong sb chi phi di vay phat sinh trong ky. Céc
khoan 14 tién vay va khodn phén b chiét khiu hogc phy trdi dugc vén hod trong timg ky khong duge vugt
qué s 1di vay thuc té phat sinh va 56 phén b6 .

Nguyén tidc ghi nhin chi phi phéi tra

Khoan trich trude chi phi cac cong trinh, gid tri ghi nhén duge xdc dinh dya vao hop ddng, chi phi tip hop
duroc nhung chua co hoa don.

Cic khodn chi phi thuc té chua phét sinh nhung duge trich truée vao chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong k¥ dé
dam bao khi chi phi phat sinh thyc t¢ khong gdy dot bién cho chi phi san xuét kinh doanh trén co s¢ dam bdo
nguyén the phi hop gitta doanh thu va chi phi,

Déi véi nhimg TSCD diic thi, viée sira chifa ¢6 tinh chu ky thi chi phi sira chifa lon nhitng tai sin nay dugc
irich trén cé sé dur todn hodic theo ké hoach da théng bao véi co quan thué truc tiép quan Iy va duge hach todn
vao chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh.

Nguyén tiic va phwong phdp ghi nhin cdc khodn dy phong phdi trd

Dur phong phai tra duge ghi nhin khi doanh nghiép ¢6 nghia vy ngr hién tai do két qua tir mot sy kién xay ra,
sur gidm st vé nhitng lgi fch kinh té c6 thé xdy ra din dén viée véu ciu phai thanh todn nghia vu ng.

Neguyén tic ghi nhdn doanh thu chua thice hign

Doanh thu chua thue hién duge ghi nhén theo thue té s tiBn ma khach hang da tra trude cho mét hodc nhiéu
ki ké todn v& cho thué tai san; khoan 1i vay nhdn trude khi cho vay vén hodic mua cong ey no.

Nguyén téc ghi nhan trdi phiéu chuyén ddi

Neuyén tic ghi nhin vén chii s¢ hitu:

Vén chit s hitu duge ghi nhén theo s6 vén thy € duge cip hode tir céc chil sG hitu gbp von.

Thing du von ¢b phin duge ghi nhén theo s& chénh léch 16m hon giita gid thye té phat hanh va ménh gid €0
phiéu khi phét hanh cb phicu.

C6 phieu quy duge ghi nhén theo gia thye t& mua lai bao gdm gia mua va cdc chi phi tryc tiép lién quan dén
viéc mua lai cb phiéu.
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Nguyén téc trich lip cde quy tir loi nhudn sau thué: Viéc trich lip cdc quy tir loi nhugn sau thué duge thuce
hién theo didu 13 clia Céng ty va Nghi quyét Dai hji dong Cé déng ctia Cong ty.

Neguyén tic va phwong phdp ghi nhin doanh thu

Doanh thu ban hang, cung cip dich vu duge ghi nhén khi ddng thii thda mén céc didu kién sau:

Doanh thu ctia Cong ty bao gdm doanh thu ban dign, nguyén vat ligu, doanh thu hoat ddng xay lip v doanh
thu tir I tién giri, cb tirc lgi nhudn duge chia.

Doanh thu bén dién, nguyén vit liéu duge xdc dinh theo gia tri hop ly etia cdc khoan tién da thu hodc s& thu
theo nguyén téc dén tich, ghi nhdn khi chuyén giao hang héa cho khich hang, phét hanh héa don va duge
khach hang chép nhén thanh todn.

Doanh thu 13 tién giri duge ghi nhin trén co s& thoi gian va i sudt thue té timg k. phit hop vdi 2 diéu kién
ghi nhén doanh thu phat sinh tir tién 18, tién ban quyén, cd tire va loi nhudn duge chia quy dinh tai chudn muc
k& toan Viét Nam sb 14- "Doanh thu va thu nhép khac".

Doanh thu xdy lap duge xdc dinh theo gié trj khéi lwong thuc hién, duge khach hang xéc nhén bing nghiém
thu, quyét todn, da phét hanh hoa don GTGT, phit hop véi quy dinh tai Chudn mue ké todn sb 15 — " Hop
dong xdy dung".

Nguyén tic ké todn cdc khodn giam tric doanh thu

Céc khoan gidm trir doanh thu duge ghi nhin khi hang bén bi giam gid, thue hign chiét khéu thuwong mai va
hang bén bj tra lai.

Tai thoi didm 1ap bdo cdo tai chinh Cong ty khéng co khoan diéu chinh nao 1am gidm trir vio doanh thu ban
hang.

Nguyén tiic ké todn gid von hang bdn

Gia vén ban dién, nguyén vit ligu duge ghi nhén va tip hop tir céc chi phi khiu hao, chi phi vén hanh, duy tu,
bao dudng va chi phi khéc lién quan thyc t& phét sinh, phi hgp vai doanh thu ghi nhin trong ky

Gid vén hoat déng xay l4p bing chi phi san xudt kinh doanh d¢ dang du ky + chi phi sin xudt kinh doanh do&
dang trong ky - Chi phi san xuét kinh doanh d& dang cudi ki d3 ghi nhan cua timg cong trinh. Trong d6 chi
phi san xuAt kinh doanh dé& dang cudi ky duge xéc dinh theo bién ban kidm ké san lugng dér dang cudi ky.
Nguyén tédc ké todn chi phi tai chinh

Chi phi tai chinh dugc ghi nhén toan b trén Béo co két qua hoat dfng sén xut kinh doanh 1a tong chi phi
tai chinh khéng duoc v6n hod phit sinh va khong b trir v&i doanh thu hoat déng ti chinh.

Nguyén téc ké todn chi phi bdn hang, chi phi quin Iy doanh nghiép

Chi phi quan 1y doanh nghiép duge ghi nhin va tép hop tir céc chi phi vé luong nhin vién quéan 1y doanh
nghiép, céc khoan chi phi vit li¢u vin phong, cing cu lao dong, khiu hao tai san ding cho quan Iy doanh
nghiép; tidn thué dét, thué mén bai, khoan ldp dy phong phai thu khé doi, dich vu mua ngoai (dién, nude,
dién thoai, fax...), chi phi biing tién khéc (tiép khdch, hdi nghi...)

Neuyén tic va phwong phdp ghi nhdn chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hign hanh va chi phi thué thu
nhdp doanh nghiép hodn lgi

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh duge xdc dinh trén co sd tong thu nhip chiu thué va thué suit
thué thu nhip doanh nghiép trong nim hién hanh.

Thué thu nhip hofn lai duge tinh trén cac khoan chénh léch gita gia tri ghi sb cla cac khodn muc tai san
hoiic cong ng trén bang cén dbi ke todn va co s& tinh thué thu nhap. Thué thu nhip hoén lai duge ké todn theo
phurong phép dua trén bing céin dbi ke todn.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hoan lai dugc xéc dinh trén co s¢ cdc chénh Jéch tam théi gifra gid tri ghi sb cua
cée khoan muc tii san vd ng phdi tra cho muc dich bdo cdo tai chinh va gié tri sir dung cho muyc dich tinh
thué. Gi4 tri ctia thué thu nhép hon lai dugc ghi nhén trén cdch thie thu héi hoiic thanh todn gid trj ghi sb clia
chc khoan muc tai san va ng phai tra duge du kién sir dung céc mirc thué suit c6 higu lue tai ngdy két thic
nién da ké todn.

Tai san thué thu nhép hofin lai va ng thué thu nhp hofin lai phai dugce bu trir khi Cong ty cd quyén hop phap
d& bil trir gitra tai san thué thu nhép hién hanh vai thué thu nhap hién hanh phai nfp va khi cdc tai san thué
thu nhip hofin lai va ng thué thu nhép hofin lai.
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Cidc nguyén tic va phwong phdp ké todn khdce

Neuyén tic ghi nhin cdc khodn phai thu thwong mgi va phai thu khdc:

Nguyén tic ghi nhan: Céc khoan phai thu khéch hang, khoan tré truGe cho ngudi bén, phai thu ndi b, va cdc
khoan phai thu khac tai thii diém béo céo, néu:

C6 thevi han thu héi hofic thanh todn dudi 1 nim (hodc trong mot chu ky san xuét kinh doanh) dugc phin loai
14 Tai sin ngén han.

C6 thési han thu hdi hodic thanh todn trén 1 nim (hodic trén mdt chu ky sén xuiit kinh doanh) dwoc phén loai 14
Thi san dai han;

Lap du phong phai thu khé dbi: Dy phong ng phai thu kho doi thé hién phén gi4 tri du kién bj tn thit cia cdc
khoan ng phai thu c6 kha ning khéng dugce khéch hang thanh todn dbi vdi cdc khoan phai thu tai thai diém
lép Béo cdo tai chinh nim.

Ghi nhin cde khodn phdi trd thiwong mgi va phdi tra khde

Céc khoan phai trd ngudi bin, phai tra ndi bg, phai tra khac, khodn vay tai thoi diém béo cdo, néu:

C6 thivi han thanh todn dudi 1 nim hodic trong mt chu ki san xuét kinh doanh dugc phén loai 1a ny ngiin han.
C6 thsi han thanh todn trén 1 nim hode trén mgt chu k¥ sén xudit kinh doanh duge phén loai 12 ng dai han.
Tai san thiéu chér xir 1y duge phan loai 14 ng ngén han.

Thué thu nhip hodn lai duge phin loai 1a ng dai han,

Cic nghia v vé thué:

Thué gid tri gia tang: Cong ty thuc hién ké khai va ngp thué gié tri gia ting v6i mirc thué suat 10% tai Chi cuc
thué huyén Bfc Quang va Chi cuc thué huyén Vi Xuyén, tinh Ha Giang. Céc don vj trye thuge ké khai thué
GTGT tai cdc Cuc thué noi don vi dit tru s&. Hang thang ¢6 1ap t& khai thué déu vio va thué dau ra.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép:

Theo nghi dinh sé 124/2008/NDP-CP, Nha méy thuy dign Ndm Mu duge dp dung mirc thué sudt thué TNDN 1a
10% trén thu nhdp chiu thué trong 15 nim ké tir khi bét diu hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh. Céng ty dugc
midn 04 nam k& tir nim diu tién kinh doanh c6 I4i va giam 50% trong 9 ndm tiép theo. Dén nay nha méy thiy
dién Nam Mu dang 4p dyng mirc thué suét thué thu nhap doanh nghiép 1a 20 %.

Nhi méy thity dién Nam Ngén duge cép gidy chimg nhén vu dai dau tur s6 102110000002 ngay 27/02/2007
ciia UBND tinh Hi Giang. Mirc thué suat thué thu nhip doanh nghiép la 25% quy dinh tai thing tu
134/2007/TT-BTC va cho théng tw thay thé ¢6 didu khoan khong thay dbi va duge 4p dyng 13 Thong wr
130/2008/TT-BTC; Théng tu 123/2012/TT-BTC; Mirc mién gidm cy thé: mién 04 niim va gidm 50% cta 7
nim tiép theo. Hién nay nha méy thily dién Nam Ngén dang dp dung muc thué suét thué thu nhép doanh
nghiép 1a 20% theo quy dinh tai thong tu 78/2014/T T-BTC.

Nha may thuy dién Nam An &p dung mire thué sudt thué thu nhip doanh nghiép la 20 %.

Céc loai thué khac thuc hién theo quy dinh hién hanh.

Théng tin bd sung cho cic khodn muc trinh bay trén Bing cin dbi ké toan (BPVT: VND)

Tién 86 cubi ky §6 diu nim
- Tién mit 120.209.130 52.102.534
- Tién giri Ngén hing 25.378.638.801 10.943.114.352
- Cac khoan trong duong tién - 2.000.000.000

Cing R _ 25.498.847.931 12.995.216.886

Cic khodn ddu tw tii chinh S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim

Diu tw nim dir dén ngay dio han - -

Diu tur gdp von vio don vi khde 117.160.000.000 115.600.000.000

Piu tur vao cong ty con

Céng ty CP Séng Pa Ty Do 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000

Diu tw giki tién tiét kigm

Ky han 12 théng 1 86.560.000.000 85.000.000.000

Dy phing gidm gid dau tw vdo don vi khdc

 Cemg  117.160.000.000 115.600.000.000




3. Phai thu khich hang
Téng Cty dién lyc Mién Bic

Sé cudi ky

§6 ddu nam

17.681.777.485

10.182.953.462

Cong 17.681.777.485 10.182.953.462
4. Phii thu khéc §6 cudi ky $6 diu nam
Ngf"in han
Phai thu khéc 1.738.327.138 1.500.499.868
Tam g 109.307.055 76.517.059
Cing 1.847.634.193 1.577.016.927

##ﬁ

5. Taisin thiéu ché xir Iy (khong co)
No xéu (khong c6)

7. Hing tén kho
- Nguyén ligu, vat liéu

- Céng cy, dung cu

2 e —

* Gid tri cia hang tdn kho ding dé thé chép, cdm c6, dim béo cfic khodn ng phai tra: (Khéng c6)

S6 cudi ki Sb ddu nim
22,186.000 28.578.265

0214.756 -
31.400.756 18._27 8.2 65=

* Gi trj hoan nhip dy phong gidm gia hing ton kho trong ndm: (Khong co)

* Céc truomg hop hodic sy kién din dén phai trich thém hodc hoan nhép du phong giam gia HTK: (Khong c0)

8. Taisin d& dang dai han S6 cudi ky §6 diu nim

a  Chi phi sin xudt kinh doanh d& dang dai han

b Xy dung co bin d& dang

- Cong trinh méi dbi phai nha mdy thiy di¢n Nam Ngin : 6.250.325.219

- Céng trinh Nim Mu Mé rgng 201.606.060 343.272.727
Cong _ 801.606.060 ___ 6.593.597.946

¢ Ky quf, ky cuge dai han So cudi ky S6 diu nim

Cing

5#55
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CONG TY CP THUY PIEN NAM MU

Thuyét minh Béo cdo tii chinh

Pia chi: X4 Tan Thanh - huyén Bac Quang - tinh Ha Giang Q3/2025
Dién thoai: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276
10. Ting, gidm tai sin 6 dinh v6 hinh (khong c6 s ligu)
11. Ting, gidm tai san cb dinh thué tai chinh (khong c6 s ligu)
12. Ting, gidm bt ddng sin diu tw (khong c6 56 liéu)
13. Chi phi tré trude S6 cudi ky S6 déu ndm
Céc khoan tra trude ngan han 253.003.747 1.333.000.675
b, Cdc khoan trd triede dai han 7.502.303.820 2.087.577.658
Céng 7.755.307.567 3.420.578.333
14. Tai sin khae (khong c6 sb lidu)
15. Vay va ng thué tii chinh S6 cubi ky S6 diu nim
a Cic khoan di vay ngin han - -
Ngin hang Cong thuomg Ha Giang - -
Cﬁng ax 3
16. Phii tra ngwdi bin S6 cudi ky $6 dhu nim
a Phai trd ngwdi bdn ngﬁn han 1.797.958.023 11.432.997.865
- Congty CNTT BL Mién Biic - CNTCT BL Mién Biic 39.600.000
- C6ng ty TNHH MTV thi nghi¢m dién Mién Bic 444,800.160
- Congty CP DV Ky thudt Dién Luc Vl{.‘-t Nam 848.431.800
- Congty CP thiét cﬁng nghiép Mién Bic 1.708.236.000
- Céng ty CP Tu vin Xdy dung va Dich vy Trutmg An 977.045.285
- Céng ty TNHH Cét Thanh 270.470.964 978.672.702
- Cong ty TNHH giai phép k? thudt mdi trudng 481.400.000 481.400.000
- Congty Co phéin Nghi Théng 483.408.000
- Cong ty Cb phin di¢n Khénh Nguyén 646.361.640
- Cong ty TNHH XL&DT PTTM 15-2 488.603.500
- Céng ty CP tu vin dia k§ thufit SD 570.246.436
- Céng ty CP tu vin thiét ke CNXD Viét Nam 659.033.928
- Coéng ty CP xdy dung VP83 1.681.497.341
- Cong ty CP xdy dung Ta Lim 234.226.000
- Phai tra cho cAc nha cung cép khéc 1.046.087.059 1.191.435.073
b Phdi trd ngudi ban dai han
Céng 1.797.958.023 11.432.997.865
17. Thué va cic khoan phdi ndp nha nude S6 cubi ky S6 diu nim
- Thu# Gié trj gia ting phai ndp 1.442.974.173 427.106.161
- Thué Thu nhip doanh nghiép 7.979.755.313 11.961.119.006
- Thué tai nguyén 2.252.799.152 1.165.068.268
- Thué nha dAt va tién thué dat 239.694 98.184
- Thué thu nhip cé nhn 51.788.191 49.487.419
- Cac khoan phai ndp khdc - -
13.602.879.038

11.727.556.523

=#__“



18.

+ 4+ + + o+

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

Doanh thu chua thue hién (khéng cd phat sinh)

Trai phiéu phat hanh (khéng cb s6 ligu)

€& phifu wu dai phin loai 1 ng phii tra (khdng c6 s liéu)

D phong phii tra (khéng cé s6 lidu)

Tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai va thué thu nhip hoin lai phéi tra

Chi phi phai trd Sé cudi ky S6 ddu nim
Ngiin han 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
Chi phi phéi trd ngin han 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
Dii han

Céng 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000

. Cic khodn phai tra khae $6 cudi ky §6 diiu nim

Ciic khodn phii trd ngin han
Kinh phi cong doan 196.883.000 138.728.000
Cic khoén phai trd, phai ndp khac 23.939.763.348 2.256.053.308
Ouy déng nghiép Séng Da 36.194.693 8.716.695
Tién heong HDOT, Ban kiém sodi, thie ky - 549.000.000
Cé tire phdi trd cde c6 dong 21.508.521.745 486.021.745
Phdi tra CBCNV 7.955.000 .
Phi moi trudng rimg 2.260.756.908 1.070.789.868
Phai trd khéc 126.335.000 141.525.000
Cic khodn phai tra dai han

Cing e 24.136.646.348 2.394.781.308
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CcONG TY CP THUY PIEN NAM MU Thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh
Dia chi: X& Tén Thanh - huyén Bic Quang - tinh Ha Giang ()3/2025
Pién thoai: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276

B.

206.
27,
28.

29,

VII.

Chi tiét von diu tu cia chi sé hiru

S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim
- Cong ty C& phin Séng P49 107.100.000.000  107.100.000.000
- Vén gép clia cac cb dong khéc 102.899.000.000  102.899.000.000
Cong i ~209.999.000.000  _ 209.999.000.000
Ciic giao dich v& vén v6i edc chii s¢ hitu va phin phéi ¢ tire, lgi nhudn dwge chia:
86 cndi ky §6 diu nim
Vén diu tw ciia chii sé hita o
Vén gop diu nim 209.999.000.000  209.999.000.000
Vén g6p cudi nim 209.999.000.000  209.999.000.000
Cb phiéu S6 endi ky S6 diu nim
- 86 lugng b phiéu dang ky phét hanh
- 56 lwong c6 phiéu dang luu hanh 20.999.900 20.999.900
+ €4 phiéu phé thong 20.999.900 20.999.900
+ C8 phiéu vu ddi
* Ménh gi4 cb phiéu dang hru hanh: 10.000 VND/ 1 Cé phiéu
Cic quy doanh nghiép S6 cubi ky S6 ddu nim
- Qu§ dAu tu phét trién 44.315.289.385 44.315.289.385
- Quy khen thudng phiic lgi 3.826.828.043 2.217.868.055

Muec dich trich I§p va sit dung cdc quy:

- Qu§ Péu tu phat trién duge trich lip trong nim tir I¢i nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép theo
Bién ban hop ctia Dai hi ddng cb dong Cong ty cd phin thuy dién Nam Mu, phit hop voi cde quy
dinh tai Diéu 18 Cong ty.

Chénh I¢ch danh gid lai tai san (khéng cé sb ligu)

Chénh léch ty gi4 (khong c6 sb ligu)

Ngudn kinh phi (khéng c6 s6 ligu)

Cic khodn muc ngodi bing cin dbi ké todn $6 cubi ky S8 ddu nim

Ngoai té cdc loai

- Ddng db la My (USD) - -

- Dong Euro (EUR) - -

Théng tin bd sung cho cic khoin muyc trinh bay trén Bdo cdo két qua kinh doanh (DVT: VND)

Téng doanh thu bén hang vi cung eip dich vy Q3/2025 Q3/2024

Doanh thu ban dién 36.616.813.315 36.930.039.623
Cing 36.616.813.315 36.930.039.623

ﬁ

#ﬁﬁ

Cic khodn gidm trir doanh thu (Khing phat sinh) - -

Gi4 vOn hang ban Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Gi4 von ban dién 18.882.000.623 25.087.680.564
Gié von cung cép dich vu 304.480.194

Cing_ - — 19.186.480817 T 25.087.680.564




Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Li tién ouri ngéin hang, 1ai cho vay 1.137.059.527 568.720.106
Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh khac
Cing 1.137.059.527 568.720.106
ﬁ_ _————— —_———
Chi phi tai chinh Q3/2025 (03/2024
L& chénh léch ty gia da thuc hién 94.574.400 0
Lii vay ngin hang 9.436.186
_ Cing 104.010.586 -
Thu nhip khic Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Thu nhép tir thanh 1y t&i sén 106.000.000
Thu nhép khéc 3.500.000 10.000
Cing 109.500.000 10.000
ﬁﬁ ] _————
Chi phi khie Q3/2025 032024
Chém ndp thué 246.045.020 1.552.142
Tién chi phi khéc 11.816.720 14.350.000
Cing 257.861.740 15.902.142
1____$=£_ - T — ——— —_——————————
Chi phi bin hiang va chi phi quén Iy doanh nghi¢p Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Chi phi quén Ij doanh nghiép 2.453.806.327 1.938.290.677
Chi phi nhén vién quéan ly 1.707.767.170 1.450.751.161
Chi phi vét liéu quan 1y 69.887.484 100.833.759
Chi phi @ ding vin phong 55.066.829 17.005.000
Chi phi khéu hao TSCD 57.009.824 44.301.138
Thué, phi vi 1& phi 12.621.074 14.183.194
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai 124.803.993 33.135.784
Chi phi bing tién khéc 426.649.953 278.080.641
Chi phi ban hang
Céng 2.453.806.327 1.938.290.677
Chi phi sin xuét kinh doanh theo yéu t5 Q3/2025 03/2024
Chi phi nguyén ligu, vat hiéu 1.117.113.603 4.857.370.373
Chi phi nhén cong 5.778.185.880 5.658.944.720
Chi phi khéu hao TSCD 5.621.900.495 5.609.191.809
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoéi 3.590.374.518 5.670.402.404
Chi phi bing tién khac 5.532.712.648 5.230.061.935
Céng 21.640.287.144 27.025.971.241

5§1_-




10.

O

4,1

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hi¢n hianh 03/2025 Q3/2024
T

Chi phi thué TNDN tinh trén thu nhép chiu thué nim 3.263.361.678 2.092.169.698

hién hanh

Piéu chinh thué TNDN ctia cde ndm trude vio thué thu ) )

nhdp hién hanh ndm nay

Ting chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh 3.263.361.678 2.092.169.698

. Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodin lai
. Théng tin bo sung cho cic khoin mye trinh bay trong Bdo cdo luu chuyén tién t& (VND)

Cic giao dich khong biing tién inh huong dén Bdo cio luru chuyén tién té trong twong lai

Cic khoin tién do doanh nghiép nim giit nhung khéng duwge si dung.
Trong ki khéng c6 khoan tién nio do doanh nghiép niim gift ma khong duge sir dung.

. Nhiing théng tin khac

Nhiing khoin ng tiém tang, khoéin cam két va thong tin tdi chinh khac
Nhiing sy kién phat sinh sau ngay khoa 56
Théng tin vé cdc bén lién quan

Trinh bay tii sin, doanh thu, két qui kinh doanh theo b phin

Bdo cdo b phin
Doanh thu hoat ddng sin xudt kinh doanh d1f;n chiém trén 90% tong doanh thu va cung cﬁp dich vu cua
Céng ty. Mit khdc, toan bd hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh ciia Cong ty dién ra trén linh thd Viét Nam, do

dé Cong ty khéng ldp bao céo b phin.



CONG TY CP THUY PIEN NAM MU Thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh
Pia chi: X Tan Thanh - huyén Bac Quang - tinh Ha Giang Q3/2025
Dién thoai: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276

Miiu s6 B09 - DN
BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
(tiép theo)

4.2 Cng eu tai chinh
Quin I¥ rii ro von
Céng ty quan trj ngudn vén nhim dam bdo ring Céng ty co the vira hoat dong lién tuc, vira t6i da hoa lgi ich cia cd
d6ng théng qua i uu héa sé dur ngudn von va eng no.
Céu triic vén cita Céng ty gdm c6 cée khoan ng thudn (bao gbm cde khoan vay nhu dd trinh bay tai thuyét minh sb
V.15 va V.20, trix di tién va cdc khodn tuong dwong tién), phin vén thude chil sé hiru cla cée ¢d déng cia Cong ty me
(bao gdm vén gop, céc quy i trir trir di 15 1y ké).
Ciic chinh séch ké todn chil yéu
Chi tiét cc chinh séch ké todn chit y&u va cac phuong phap ma Céng ty ap dung (bao gdm cdc tiéu chi dé ghi nhin, co
s& xde dinh gi trj va co s& ghi nhédn cdc khodn thu nhip va chi phi) dbi voi timg loai tai san tai chinh, cong ng tii
chinh v céng cu vén duge trinh bay tai Thuyét minh s6 IV.

Cic logi cong ey tai chinh
Gi4 tri ghi sb
30/09/25 31/12/24

Tai san tii chinh
Tién va céc khoan twong dwong tién
Phai thu khach hang va phai thu khac

VND

VND

25.498.847.931
19.990.032.542

12.995.216.886
13.336.987.316

Diu tu ngin han 86.560.000.000 85.000.000.000
Béu tur dai han 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
Tong cing 162.648.880.473 141.932.204.202
Cong ng tai chinh

Cac khoan vay - -

Phai tra ngudi ban va phai tra khéc 25.934.604.371 13.827.779.173
Chi phi phai tra 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
Tong chng ___ 38.463.009.671 19.005.648.173

Céng ty chua dénh gid gid tri hop ly cia tai san tai chinh va cong no 1ai chinh tai ngay két thic nién dé ké toan do
Théng tur s6 210/2009/TT-BTC ngay 06/11/2009 ciing nhu cdc quy dinh hign hanh chua c6 hudng déin cu thé vé viée
xéc dinh gid trj hop 1y cla cdc tai sdn tai chinh va cong ng tai chinh. Thing tu 210 yéu chu ap dung Chuén myec Béo
céo tai chinh Qudc té vé viée trinh bay béo cdo tai chinh va thuyét minh théng tin d0i voi cong cu tai chinh nhung
khéng dwa ra hudng dan tweng duong cho viée ddnh gid va ghi nhin cong cu tai chinh bao gém ca dp dung cho gié tr]
hop If, nhim phit hop véi Chudn myre bdo cdo thi chinh qubc té.

Muc tiéu quén Iy rii ro tai chinh

Riii ro téi chinh bao gbm rii ro thi truomg (bao gbm rili ro ty gid, rii ro 1ai sut va rii ro vé gia), riii ro tin dyung, rii ro
thanth khodn va rii ro lii suit ciia dong tién. Céng ty khong thye hién bién phap phong ngira cac riii ro néy do thiéu thi
trurdng mua cée cdng cy tai chinh nay.

Rii ro thi trirdng

Hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Céng ty s& chi yéu chju rii ro khi cé sy thay dbi vé ty gia héi dodi va 1di suat. Cong ty
khéng thire hign cdc bién phép phong ngira rii ro nay do thiéu thj trudng mua cac ebng cu tai chinh.

Quan Iy riii ro 1y gid

Céng ty thue hién mot s6 giao dich ¢ gbe ngoai €, theo d6, Cong ty s& chiu riii ro khi ¢ bién déng vé ty gid. Cong ty
khéng thirc hién bién phap dam béao do thiéu thi truomg mua cdc cong cu tai chinh nay.

Gié tri ghi sb clia céc tai san bing tién va cong cu ng bing tién co gbe ngoai té tai thoi diém cudi nam nhu sau:



Qudn Iy v ro lai sudt

Céng ty chiu riti ro Jai sudt trong yéu phat sinh tir cac khoan vay chiu lai suit da duoc ky két. Cong ty chiu rii ro 18
<ufit khi che don vi thude Céng ty vay von theo 1ai suat thé ndi va 13i sudt cb dinh. Rii ro nay s& do Cong ty qun trj
biing cach duy tri & mire 4§ hop 1Y cac khodn vay 13i sudit ¢b dinh va 1di sudit tha noi.

Quan Iy rii ro vé gid

Céng ty chiu rii ro v& gid clia cong cu vén phét sinh tir cde khodn dAu tur véo cdng cy vén. Céc khoin dAu tw vdo cong
cy von duge nim giit khéng phai cho muc dich kinh doanh ma cho muc dich chién hroe ldu dai. Cong ty khéng co ¥
dinh ban cac khoan déu tir nay.

Rii ro tin dung

Riii ro tin dung xay ra khi mét khach hing hodc déi tic khong dap img duge cde nghia vu trong hop déng din dén céc
tdn thét tai chinh cho Céng ty. Céng ty ¢6 chinh sich tin dung phi hop va thudmg xuyén theo ddi tinh hinh dé danh gia
xem Céng ty 6 chiu rili ro tin dyng hay khong.

Quén Iy riii ro thanh khoan

Muc dich quan 1§ rii ro thanh khoan nhim dim bao @i ngudn von dé dp (rng nghia vy tai chinh hign tal va trong
twrong lai. Tinh thanh khoéan ciing durge Cong ty quan ly nhim dam bao mirc phy trii gilta cong ng dén han va tai sdn
dén han trong nam & mirc cé thé kiém soat d6i véi s6 von ma Cong ty tin riing cé thé tao ra trong n&m dé. Chinh séch
cita Céng ty 14 theo dai thudmg xuyén céc yéu cau vé thanh khoan hién tai va dy kién trong twong lai nham dam bio
Céng ty duy tri di mire du phong tién mat, cac khodn vay vé di vén ma cée chii s& hiru cam két gép nhim dép {mg céc
quy dinh vé tinh thanh khoan ngén han va dai han hon.

Béng dudi dy trinh bay chi tiét cic mire ddo han theo hop dbng con lai déi véi cdng ng ti chinh phi phéi sinh va thoi
han thanh todn nhu di duge théa thudn. Bang dudi day dwoc trinh bay dua trén dong tién chua chiét khau ciia céng ng
tai chinh tinh theo ngiy sém nhét ma Céng ty phai trd. Bang duéi ddy trinh bay dong tién cia cac khoan gde va tién
l4i. Ngiy déo han theo hop dong duge dya trén ngdy som nhét ma Céng ty phai tra.

Durdi 1 ndm Tir 1- 5 niim Tong
30/09/25 VND VND VND
1. Phai tra ngudi ban va phai trd khac 25.733.401.523 201.202.848 25.934.604.371

12.528.405.300

2. Chi phi phai tra 12.528.405.300
3. Cac khodn vay 5

Duréi 1 nim Tir 1- 5 niim Tong
31/12/24 VND VND VND
1. Phai tra ngudi ban va phai tra Khac 13.626.576.325 201.202.848 13.827.779.173

2. Chi phi phai tra 5.177.869.000 5.177.869.000

3. Céc khoan vay - - -
Céng ty danh gi mic t4p trung rii ro thanh khoén & mire thép. Ban Gidm doc tin tudng ring Cong ty c thé tao ra
ngudn tidn dé dép img céc nghia vu tai chinh khi dén han.

Bang sau déy trinh bay chi tiét mire ddo han cho tai san tai chinh phi phai sinh. Bang dugc lap trén cor s¢ mire ddo han
theo hop ddng chua chiét khéu cia tai sin tai chinh gdm i tir cde tai san d6 (néu cd). Vi trinh by théng tin tai san
tai chinh phi phéi sinh 1a can thiét dé hidu dwoe viée quan 1y rii ro thanh khodn clia Céng ty khi tinh thanh khoan
duoc quén 1y trén co s cong no' va tii san thudn.

Duwdi 1 ndm Tir 1- 5 nam Tong
30/09/25 VND VND VND
Tién va cée khoan tuong duong tién 25.498.847.931 25.498.847.931
Phai thu khéch hang va phai thu khéc 19.990.032.542 19.990.032.542
Dudi 1 nim Tir 1- 5 nim Téng
31/12/24 VND VND VND
Tidn vi cac khodn tuong duong tién 12.995.216.886 12.995.216.886
Phai thu khéch hang va phai thu khac 13.336.987.316 13.336.987.316



CONG TY CP THUY DIEN NAM MU

Thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh

Pia chi: Xa Tan Thanh - huyén Bic Quang - tinh Ha Giang Q3/2025
Dién thoai: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276
5 Théng tin so sanh
S6 lidu so sénh 13 sé liéu trén Bdo céo tai chinh Céng ty me so véi cling ky ndm truée.,
6 Théng tin vé hoat déng lién tuc
Ban Gidm déc khing dinh ring, Céng ty sé tiép tuc hoat déng trong ném ti chinh tiép theo.
7 Céc thong tin khic
7.1. Déu tw vao Céng ty lién két (khéng co 56 liéu)
7,2 Lai co bén trén ¢b phiéu 03/2025 Q3/2024
Loi nhudn d& tinh 1&i co ban trén ¢ phiéu 12.597.851.694 8.364.726.648
Cé phiéu dang Iwu hanh binh quén trong nim 20.999.900 20.999.900
Léi co ban trén cb phiéu 600 398
7,3 Mot sb chi tiéu tai chinh co' bin
Chi tiéu 86 cubi ky S5 ddu nim
1 Bé tri cor ciu tai san va ngudn vén
1.1 Bé trf co cilu tai sin (%)
- Tai san dai han/Tdng tai sén 62,59% 68,16%
- Tai san ngfn han/Téng tai sin 37.41% 31,84%
1.2 Bé tri co cdu ngudn vén (%)
- No phai tra/Téng ngudn vén 17.22% 11,90%
- Ngubn vén chii s& hitu/Téng ngudn von 82,78% 88.10%
2 Kha ning thanh toin
2.1, Kha ning thanh todn tbng quat (lan) 5,81 8,40
2.2, Kha ning thanh toén ng ngéin han (ldn) 2,17 2,67
2.3. Kha ning thanh todn nhanh (lan) 2.X4 2,67
Chi tiéu Sé cudi ky S6 diu nim
3 Ty suit sinh 1o
3.1 Ty sudt sinh I trén doanh thu thudn (%)
- Ty sufit lgi nhugn trude thué trén doanh thu thuin 43.21% 40,15%
- Ty suét loi nhugin sau thué trén doanh thu thufn 34,26% 32,04%
3.2 Ty suiit lgi nhugn trén tong tai san (%)
- Ty sudt lgi nhuin trude thué trén tong tai san 10,80% 14,21%
- Ty sut lgi nhugn sau thué trén tbng ti sin 8,56% 11,34%

=

Trin Xuin Du




NAM MU HYDROPOWER JSC

SONG DA 9.J5C
BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 September 2025
Asset Code | Note Opening balance Closing balance

A. Current asset 100 132.333.284.976 111.498.168.321
L. Cash and cash equivalents 1m | 1 25.498.847.931 12.995.216.886
1. Cash 111 25498.847.931 10.995.216.886
2. Cash equivalents 12 | 0 2.000.000.000}
11, Short-term financial investments 120 2 86.560.000.000 §5.000.000.000]
I, Trading securities 121 0 '

2. Allowance for decrease in value of trading securities 122 0 0
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 86.560.000.000 £5.000.000.000
[IL. Short-term receivables 130 19.990.032.542 12.141.372.495
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 3 17.681.777.485 10.182.953 462
2. Short-term prepayment lo suppliers 132 460620864 381.402.106
3, Short-term intercompany receivables 133 0 |
4. Receivables according to the progress of construction corf 134 1} 0
5. Short-term loan receivables 135 _ ] 0
6. Other short-term receivables 136 4 1.847.634.193 1.577.016.927
7. Allowance for doubtful short-term receivables 137 ] i
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 0 0
IV. Inventories 140 7 31.400.756 2R.578.265
1. Inventories 141 31.400,756 28.578.265
3 Allowance for decling in inventories 149 0 [ |
V. Other Current Assets 150 253.003.747 1,333.000.675]
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 13 253.003.747 1.333.000.675
2, Deductible value added tax 152 0 0
3, Taxes and other receivable from the state 153 0 0
4. Purchase and resale of government bonds 154 0] 0
5, Other short-term asseis 155 0 0
E. Non-current assets 200 - 221.382.631.937 238.728,257.447
L. Long-term trade receivables 210 0 0
1. Long-term trade receivables 211 0 0
2. Long-term prepayments to suppliers 212 0 0
3. Working capital provided to subordinate units 213 0] a
4. Long-term intercompany receivables 214

5. Long-term loan receivables 215

6. Other long-term receivables _ ) 216

7. Allowance for doubtful long-term receivables 219

II. Fixed assets 210 182.478.722.057 199.447.081.843
1. Tangible fixed asets 221 9 182.478.722.057 199.447.081.843
- Cost 222 737.920.526.587 738.819.510.873
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 2323 -555.441.504.530 -530.372.429.030
7. Finance lease fixed assel 224 :r
3. Intangible fixed assels 227
111 Investment properties 230

- Cost 231

- Accumulated depreciation (*) 232

IV. Long-term assets in progress 240 801.606.060 6.593.597.946
1. Long-term work in progress (production and business

expenses) 241 {0 0
2. Construction in progress 242 8 801.606.060 6.593.597.946
V. Long-term financial investments 250 2 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
7. Investments in joint-ventures and associates 252 0 0
3. Investments in other entities 253 0 0
4. Allowance for long-term financial investments 254 0 0
5. Held-to-maturity investments 255 0 0
VI, Other long-term assets 260 7.502.303.520 2.087.577.658
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 7.502.303.820 2.087.577.638
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 0 0
3. Long-term equipoment, supplies, and spare parts 263 0 0
4. Other long-term assets 268 0 0
3. Goodwill 269
— Total assets 270- 353.715.916.913 350,226.415.768




Resources Code | Notes Opening balance Closing balance
Liabilities B 300 60.914.563.316 41.692.251.833
L. Current liabilities 310 60.914.563.316 41.692.251.833
1. Short-term trade payables 311 16 1.797.958.023 11,432.997.865
2. Short-term unearned revenue 312 0 0
3, Taxes and other payables to the State 313 17 11.727.556.523 13.602.879.038
4, Payables to employees il4 6.897.169.079 6.863.856.567
5. Short-term accrued liabilities 315 18 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
6. Short-term intercompany payables 316 0 0
7. Payables according to the progress of construction
contracts 317 0] 0
8. Deferred revenue 318 0 il
9. Other short-term payables 319 | 19 24.136.646.348 2.394.781.308
10. Short-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 320 15 0 0
11. Provision for short-term payables 321 0 ] |
12. Bonus and welfare fund 322 3.826.828.043 2.217.868.055
13. Price stabilization fund 323 0 a
14. Purchase and resale of govemnment bonds 324 0 0
1. Non-current liabilities 330 0 ]
1. Long-term trade payables 331 a R
2. Long-term unearned revenue 332 0 0
3. Long-term accrued liabilities 333 0 o
4. Intercompany payables on working capital 334 0 0
5. Other long-term intercompany payables 335 0 0
6. Long-term deferred revenue 336 0 ]
7. Other long-term payables 337 1] 0
8. Long-term borrowings and finance lease lighilities 338 15 1] 0
9, Convertible bonds 339 0 0
10. Preference shares 340 0 ]
11. Deferred income tax 341 0 4]
12, Provision for long-term payables 342 0 0
13. Scientific and Technological development fund 343 _ 0 0
D. Owner's equity 400 292.501.353.397 308.534.173.935
I. Owner's equity 410 292.801.353.597 308.534.173.935
1. Owner's equily 411 25 209.999.000.000] 209.9599.000.000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 209.999.000.000 209.999.000.000
- Preference shares 411b
2. Share premium 412 468780000 4658, 780.0004
3. Conversion options on bond 413
4, Other capital of owners 414
'i Treasury stock (*) 415
16. Asset revaluation differences 416
7. Foreign exchange differences 417
8. Development investment funds 418 44.315.289.385 44.315.289.385
9. Enterprise reorganization assistance fund 419 =N
10. Other equity funds 420
11. Retained earnings 421 38.923.165.546 54.655.985.884
- Accumulated retained earnings brought forward 421a 8.638.265.393 7.675.729.743
- Retained earnings for the current year 4211 30.284.200.153 46.980.256.141
12. Capital construction investment funds 4732 32.678.666 32.678.666
13. Minority interests 429
11. Funding and other funds 430 [} 1]
1. Funding 431
2, Funds that form fixed assets 432 i 1]
Total resources 440 353.715.916.913 350.226.425.768

—p——

Tran Xuan Du

Tran Xuan Du
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SONG DA 9 JSC

NAM MU HYDROPOWER J5C
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
—, Code Accumulated as at | Accumulated as at
30 September 2025 | 30 September 2024
! 2 ] (]

1. Cash flows from operating activities .
1. Profit before tax 01 38.199.042.472 49.777.209.523
2. Adjustments for:
_Depreciation and amortization 02 16.968.359.786]  16.844.757.388
- Provisions 03 0
- Foreign exchange difference (gain)/loss from revaluation of
monetary accounts denominated in foreign currency 04 0
- Gains/losses from investing activities 05 (1.137.059.527) (568.720.106)
- Interest expenses ' 06 109.597.013 B
- Other adjustments 07
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital 08 54.139.939.744 66.053.246.805
- Increase/decrease in receivables 09 (7.848.660.047) (538.476.604)
- Increase/decrease in inventories 10 (2.822.491) (10.736.096)
~Tncrease/decrease in payables (excluding interest payable
nd corporate income o payab{ie} . P . 572215188 | 12.405.519.562
_ Increase/decrease in prepaid expenses 12 1.915.595.985 1.729.266.872 |
- Increase/decrease in trading securities 13 |
- Interest paid 14 (109.597.013) -
- Corporate income tax paid 15 (11.895.506.012)] (1 1.559.246.009)
- Other cash receipts from operating activities 16
. Other cash payments from operating activities 17 (2.408.960.503) (4.098.779.503)
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 34.362.204.851 63.980.795.027
II. Cash flows from investing activities
|. Purchase and construction of fixed assets and other long- 91 (458.333.333) (6.198.062.182)
term assets :
7 Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-term
assets 22 _
instruments of other units 23 (1.560.000.000)|  (60.000.000.000)
instruments of other entities 24 i
5. Payments for investment in other entities 25
6. Proceeds from equity investment in other entities 26 o
7 Proceeds from interests, dividends and distributed profits 27 1.137.059.527 568.720.106
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 (881.273.806)|  (65.629.342.076)
[I1. Cash flows from financing activities
T Proceed from issuance of shares and contributions of the
owners, repurchase of sotck issued 31
2. Repayment of contributions to owners, repurchase of stock
issued 32
3. Proceed from borrowings 33 13.077.130.461 -
4. Repayment of principal 34 (13.077.130.461) -
5. Repayment of finance lease principal 35 ]
6. Dividends and profits paid to owners 36 (20.977.300.000)]  (33.561 404.200)]
Net cash flows from financing activities 40 (20.977.300.000)  (33.561.404.200)
Net cash flows during the year (50=20+30+40) 50 12.503.631.045|  (35.209.951.249)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 60 12.995.216.886 82.499.312.150
Impact of exchange rate fluctuations 61 0




Accumulated as at | Accumulated as at

tem Code | 35 September 2025 | 30 September 2024
I 2 5 a
Cahs and cash equivalents at the end of the period
(70=50+60+61) 70 25.498.847.931 47.289.360.901
(6 October 20023
Firector

Preparer Chief Accountant

=t

Tran Xuan Du Tran Xuan Du



NAM MU HYDROPOWER JSC Notes to the financial statements
Adress: Tan Thanh commune, Bac Quang district, Ha Giang province The 3rd guarter of the 2025
Tel no.: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276

L.

1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The 3rd quarter of 2025
Summary of the Company's operation
Capital ownership structure:

The predecessor of Nam Mu Hydropower Joint Stock Company was the Nam Mu Hydropower Project Board
of Management under Song Da 9 Company (now Song Da 9 Joint Stock Company). The Company was
established in January 2002. In December 2002, the Project Management Board was transformed into Nam
From 20 November 2006, Nam Mu Hydropower Joint Stock Company was approved for stock trading
registration at the Hanoi Securities Trading Center according to decision 420/QD-TTGDHN of the Hanoi
Securities Trading Center. with the stock code HJS.

Nam Mu Hydropower Joint Stock Company is a joint stock company established under Business Registration
Certificate No. 10-03-000005 dated 29 May 2003, issued by the Ha Giang Provincial Department of Planning
and Investment, with the 9th amendment registration on 2 July 2021.

According to the business registration certificate, the contributed capital of shareholders is allocated as
follows:

Shareholder Contributed capital Percentage
(VND)

Song Da 9 ISC 76.500.000.000 51%

Song Da Cement JSC 7.500.000.000 5%

Binh Minh Import - Export Trading Co., Ltd 37.500.000.000 25%

Other individual shareholders 28.499.890.000 19%

Téng cing 149.999.890.000

According to the 2010 AGM Resolution dated 10 April 2010, the total charter capital of the Company is
allocated as follows:

Song Da 9 JSC 76.500.000.000 51%
Song Da Cement JSC 7.500.000.000 5%
Other individual shareholders 65.999.890.000 44%

The Company's head office is located at: Tan Thanh Commune - Bac Quang District - Ha Giang
Following the administrative boundary merger, the Company's head office is now located in Tan
Quang Commune, Tuyen Quang Province

Main business activities: Construction, hydropower generation and trading

Business activifies:

Construction of other civil engineering works. Details: Investment in hydropower projects; Consulting,
construction, and installation of electrical works; Contracting for construction and installation of works:
Industrial construction, hydropower construction, post and telecommunications; Construction of technieal,
infrastructure, urban, and industrial zone projects, power line works, transformer substations, ground leveling,
treatment of weak ground, water supply and drainage works.

Construction of electrical works.

Construction of water supply and drainage works.

Construction of telecommunications and information works.

Installation of water supply, drainage systems, heating, and air conditioning systems. Details: Installation of
technological and pressure pipelines, refrigeration.

Construction of other public utility works.

Construction of residential buildings.

Construction of railway works.



IV.

Construction of non-residential buildings.

leasing of machinery, equipment, and other tangible items without operators.

Electricity generation.
Electricity transmission and distributions.

Construction of road works. Details: Construction of traffic works, roads of all grades, airports, seaports,

bridges, and culverts.
Completion of construction works. Details: Interior decoration, processing and installation of all kinds of

aluminum and glass frames.
Real estate business, land use rights owned, used, or leased. Details: Real estate business.

Installation of other building systems. Details: Installation of concrete components, steel structures,
engineering systems, machinery, and equipment (elevators, air conditioning, ventilation, fire protection, water

supply and drainage).
Wholesale of other installation materials and equipment in construction. Details: Trading in building
materials, bricks, tiles, sand, gravel, cement, roofing sheets, woad used in construction and other consumer

Production of cement, lime, and gypsum.
Production of building materials from clay.

Repair of machinery and equipment. Details: Repair and maintenance services for business machinery,

construction equipment.

Other business support service activities not elsewhere classified. Details: Import-export trading of
handicrafts, agricultural, forestry, and aquatic products, consumer goods; Financial investment (using the
company's capital to invest in projects); Import of industrial materials and equipment.

Architectural and related technical consulting activities. Details: Supervision of civil, industrial, hydropower,

infrastructure, urban construction, and ground leveling.
Short-term accommodation services, Details: Hotel and tourism business.

Accounting period and currency used in accounting
Accounting period: From 01 January to 31 December (calendar year)

Currency used in accounting: Vietnamese Dong (VIND)

Applied accounting standards and accounting system

. Applied accounting system: The Company applies the Vietnamese Accounting System issued with Circular

No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, of the Ministry of Finance and Circular No. 202/2014/TT-
BTC dated 22 December 2014.
Statement of compliance with accounting standards and accounting system:

Nam Mu Hydropower Joint Stock Company declare compliance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards
and Accounting System issued by the Ministry of Finance. In accordance with the Company's business

activities.
Applied accounting form:
The Company applies the form of bookkeeping on computer software.

Applied accounting policies

Basis of financial statement preparation

The Company's consolidated financial statements are prepared based on the consolidated financial statements
of the Company's Office. The consolidated financial statements are prepared based on the consolidation of the
Company's consolidated financial statements and the financial statements of Song Da Tay Do JSC.

Transactions excluded from consolidation: Balances of internal transactions and any unrealized gains or
losses arising from transactions within the Company are excluded when preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealized gains arising from transactions.

Accounting policies

Principles for converting financial statements prepared in foreign CHITENCIes 10 Vietnamese dong



8,2

Types of exchange rates applied in accounting

All transactions related to revenue and expenses are accounted for at the actual exchange rate at the time of
the transaction. Exchange rate differences of transactions arising during the period are accounted for as an
exchange rate gain (loss).

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the period are converted into
Vietnamese Dong at the actual exchange rate announced by the State Bank at the end of the accounting year.
Exchange rate differences are accounted for in the exchange rate difference account and are treated in
Principles for determining the effective interest rate used for discounting cash flows

Principles for determining cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include: Cash on hand and bank deposits.
Caslh and cash equivalents include: cash on hand and bank deposits.

The Company's short-term financial investments include: term deposits, loans with a maturity of less than 1
year, recognized at cost from the date of deposit or loan.

The Company's long-term financial investments include investments in subsidiaries, associates, loans with a
maturity of more than one year, and other long-lerm investments recognized at cost, starting from the date of
capital contribution or the date of purchase of shares or bonds.

Principles of accounts receivable accounting

The principle for determining customer receivables is based on economiic contracts and recognized according
to sales invoices issued to customers.

Prepayments to suppliers are accounted for based on cash disbursement slips, bank documents, and
economic coniracts.

Principles for recognizing inventories

Principles for recognizing inventories: Inventories are valued at cost. The cost of inventories includes
purchase costs, processing costs, and other directly related costs incurred to bring the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Inventory valuation method: Weighted average method

Inventory accounting method: Perpetual inventory system

Method of making provision for inventory obsolescence: At the time of preparing the financial statements,

the Company has no inventories for which provision for obsolescence is required.

Principles for recognizing and depreciating fixed assets

Principles for recognizing tangible, intangible, and finance

The Company's fixed assets are accounted for according to three indicators: original cost, accumulated
depreciation, and net book value.

The original cost of a fixed asset is determined as the total expenses the entity has incurred to acquire that
asset up to the time the asset is in a ready-to-use condition.

Depreciation method for fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated according to the estimated useful life and using the straight-line depreciation
method. The estimated depreciation period is as follows:

Type Thai gian KH
Buildings and structures 25 }faaE
'Machinery and equlpment_ 05-15 yeﬁ
Transportation vehicles ' 08 yeag
Management equipment 5 years
Other fixed assets 3 -5 years
Intangible fixed assets 20 yeﬁ
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Accounting principles for business cooperation contracts

The principle for recognizing business cooperation contracts is a contractual agreement between two Or more
parties to jointly conduct economic activities without forming an independent legal entity

Accounting principles for deferred corporate inconte tax

Accounting principles for prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses only related to production and business expenses of the current financial year are

recognized as short-term prepaid expenses.
The following expenses incurred in the financial year are accounted for as long-term prepaid expenses.

Significant value tools and supplies put into use.

One-time large-scale fixed asset repair expenses.

Accounting principles for payables

The principles for determining payables to suppliers is based on contracts, warehouse receipts, and
recognized according to invoices from the seller.

Principles for recognizing borrowings and finance lease liabilities

The company's short-term and long-term borrowings are recognized according to contracts, loan agreements,
receipts, disbursement slips, and bank documents.

Loans with a maturity of 1 financial year or less are recognized by the company as short-term loans. Loans
with a maturity of more than 1 financial year are recognized by the company as long-term loans.

Borrowing costs directly related to the investment in construction or production of work-in-progress assets
are included in the value of that asset (capitalized), including loan interest, allocation of discounts or
premiums on bond issuance, borrowing costs are recognized in financial activity expenses.

Principles for recognizing and capitalizing borrowing costs

The capitalization of borrowing costs will be temporarily suspended during periods when the investment in
construction or production of work-in-progress assets is interrupted, unless the interruption is necessary.

The capitalization of borrowing costs will cease when the main activities necessary 1o prepare the work-in-
progress asset for use or sale are completed. Borrowing costs incurred thereafter will be recognized as
production and business expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Income generated from temporary investment of separate loans while waiting to be used for the purpose of
acquiring work-in-progress assets must be deducted (-) from borrowing costs incurred during capitalization.

Borrowing costs capitalized in a period shall not exceed the total borrowing costs incurred in the period. Loan
interest and allocated discounts or premiums capitalized in each period shall not exceed the actual interest
incurred and the allocated amount.

Principles for recognizing accrued expenses

For accrued expenses of projects, the recognized value is determined based on contracts and accumulated
costs but without invoices.

Expenses that have not actually been incurred but are accrued in production and business expenses during the
period to ensure that when actual expenses are incurred, they do not cause sudden changes in production and
business expenses based on ensuring the matching principle between revenue and expenses.

For specific fixed assets, if the repair is cyclical, the cost of major repairs of these assets is accrued based on
estimates or according to the plan announced to the directly managing tax authority and is accounted for in
production and business expenses.

Principles and methods for recording provisions for payables

Provisions for liabilities are recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of an event, a
decrease in economic benefits may occur, leading to a requirement to pay the debt obligation.

Principles and methods for recognizing provisions for liabilities
Unearned revenue is recognized according to the actual amount of money that customers have prepaid for one
or more accounting periods for asset leasing; inferest received in advance when lending capital or purchasing

debt instruments.
Principles for recognizing convertible bonds

Principles for recognizing owners' equity:
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Owners' equity is recognized according to the actual capital contributed or from capital contributions by

OWners.
Share premium is recognized according to the excess between the actual issue price and the par value of

shares when issuing shares.
Treasury stock is recognized at the actual repurchase price including the purchase price and direct costs

related to the repurchase of shares.

Principles for appropriating funds from after-tax profit: The appropriation of funds from after-tax profit is
carried out according to the Company's charter and the Resolution of the Company's General Meeting of
Principles and Methods for Recognizing Revenue

Revenue from sales of goods and provision of services is recognized when the following conditions are
simultaneously met:

The Company's revenue includes revenue from electricity sales, raw materials, revenue from construction and
installation activities, and revenue from interest on deposits, dividends, and distributed profits.

Revenue from electricity sales and raw materials is determined according to the fair value of amounts
received or to be received according to the accrual principle, recognized when goods are transferred to
customers, invoices are issued, and accepted for payment by customers.

Revenue from deposit interest is recognized based on the time and actual interest rate of each period, in
accordance with the 2 conditions for recognizing revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, and
distributed profits stipulated in Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 14 - "Revenue and Other Income."
Revenue from construction and installation is determined according to the value of the work performed,
confirmed by customers through acceptance and settlement, value-added tax invoices have been issued, in
accordance with the provisions of Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 15 - "Construction Contracts.”

Accounting principles for revenue deductions

Revenue deductions are recognized when goods sold are discounted, trade discounts are implemented, and
goods sold are returned.

At the time of preparing the financial statements, the Company has no adjustments that reduce sales revenue.
Accounting principles for cost of goods sold

The cost of electricity sold and raw materials is recognized and accumulated from depreciation costs,
operating costs, maintenance costs, and other related costs actually incurred, in accordance with the revenue
recognized in the period.

The cost of construction and installation activities equals work-in-progress production and business expenses
at the beginning of the period + work-in-progress production and business expenses during the period - work-
in-progress production and business expenses at the end of the period recognized for each project. In which,
work-in-progress production and business expenses at the end of the period are determined according to the
minutes of the inventory of work-in-progress at the end of the period.

Accounting principles for financial expenses

Financial expenses are fully recognized in the Statement of Production and Business Results as the total of
non-capitalized financial expenses incurred and not offset against financial activity revenue.

Accounting principles for selling expenses and enterprise management expenses

Enterprise management expenses are recognized and accumulated from expenses for enterprise management
employee salaries, office material expenses, labor tools, depreciation of assets used for enterprise
management; land rent, business license tax, provision for doubtful debts, purchased services (electricity,
water, telephone, fax...), other cash expenses (customer reception, conferences...).

Principles and methods for recognizing current corporate income tax expense and deferred corporate
income tax expense

Current corporate income tax expense is determined based on total taxable income and corporate income tax
rate in the current year.

Deferred tax is calculated on the differences between the carrying amount of assets or liabilities on the
balance sheet and the tax base, Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
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Deferred corporate income tax is determined based on temporary differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and thel value used for tax purposes. The value of
deferred income tax is recognized on how to recover or settle the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that
are expected to use the tax rates in effect at the end of the accounting year.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities must be offset when the Company has the legal
right to offset between current income tax assets and current income tax payable and when the deferred
income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities.

Other accounting principles and methods
Principles for recognizing trade receivables and other receivables:

Recognition principle: Customer receivables, prepayments to sellers, internal receivables, and other

receivables at the reporting time, if:
Having a collection or payment term of less than 1 year (or within a production and business cycle) are

classified as Short-term Assets.

Having a collection or payment term of more than 1 year (or over a production and business cycle) are
classified as Long-term Assets;

Provision for doubtful debts: Provision for doubtful debts represents the estimated loss value of receivables
that are likely not to be paid by customers for receivables at the time of preparing the annual financial
statements.

Recognition of trade payables and other

Payables to vendors, intercompany payables, othet payables, and loans at the reporting date, if:

Having a payment term of less than 1 year or within a normal operating cycle are classified as short-term
Having a payment term of more than 1 year or over a normal operating cycle are classified as long-term
Assets awaiting processing are classified as short-term liabilities.

Deferred income tax is classified as long-term liabilities.

Tax obligations:

Value added tax (VAT): The Company declares and pays value-added tax at a tax rate of 10% at the Bac
Quang District Tax Department and the Vi Xuyen District Tax Department, Ha Giang Province. Directly
affiliated units declare VAT at the Tax Departments where the units are headquartered. Monthly input and
Corporate income tax (CIT):

According to Decree No. 124/2008/ND-CP, Nam Mu Hydropower Plant is subject to a CIT rate of 10% on
taxable income for 15 years from the commencement of production and business activities. The company is
exempt for 4 years from the first profitable year and reduced by 50% for the next 9 years. Currently, Nam Mu
Hydropower Plant is applying a corporate income tax rate of 20%.

Nam Ngan Hydropower Plant was granted Investment Incentive Certificate No. 102110000002 dated 27
Febuary, 2007, by the Ha Giang Provincial People's Committee. The corporate income lax rale is 25% as
stipulated in Circular 134/2007/TT-BTC and replacement circulars with unchanged provisions and applied as
Circular 130/2008/TT-BTC; Circular 123/2012/TT-BTC; Specific exemptions: exemption for 4 years and a
50% reduction for the next 7 years. Currently, Nam Ngan Hydropower Plant is applying a corporate income
tax rate of 20% as prescribed in Circular 78/2014/TT-BTC.

Nam An Hydropower Plant applies a corporate income tax rate of 20%.

Other taxes are implemented according to current regulations.

Supplementary information for items presented on the balance sheet (Unit: VND)

Cash Closing balance Opening balance
- Cash on hand 120.209.130 52.102.534
- Bank deposits 25.378.638.801 10.943.114.352
- Cash equivalents - 2.000.000.000
Total 25.498.847.931 12.995.216.886




2. Financial investments Closing balance Opening balance
a Held-to-maturity investments - -
b Equity investments in other entities 117.160.000.000 115.600.000.000
- Investment in subsidiary
Song Da Tay Do JSC 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
- Term deposit investments
12-month term 86.560.000.000 85.000.000.000
- Provision for impairment of investments in other entities
Total 117.160.000.000 115.600.000.000
3. Account receivable Closing balance Opening balance
Northern Power Corporation 17.681.777.485 10.182.953.462
Total 17.681.777.485 10.182.953.462
4, Other receivables Closing balance Opening balance
a Short-term
Other receivables 1.738.327.138 1.500.499.868
Advances 109.307.055 76.517.059
Total 1.847.634.193 - 1.577.016.927

uﬁﬁﬁﬁ- —

n

Assets awaiting processing (N/A)

6. Bad debts (N/A)

7. Inventories Closing balance Opening balance
- Raw materials 22.186.000 28.578.265
- Tools and supplies 9.214.756
Total _31.41]1].756 S 28.578.265

=§==_=

Value of inventories used as collateral, pledge, or guarantee for payables: (N/A)
Value of reversal of provision for inventory obsolescence during the year: (N/A)

# Cases or events leading to additional provision or reversal of provision for inventory obsolescence: (N/A)

8. Long-term work in progress Closing balance Opening balance

a Long-term work-in-progress production and business expenses

b Capital construction in progress

- Nam Ngan Hydropower Plant hillside project - 6.250.325.219
- Nam Mu Expansion Project 801.606.060 343.272.727
Total 801.606.060 6.593.597.946

_______——_—___.——'———————__'__ﬁ

¢ Long-term deposits and collaterals

Total - -

— - — ——
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NAM MU HYDROPOWER JSC
Adress: Tan Thanh commune, Bac Quang district, Ha Giang province

Tel no.: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276

Notes to the financial statements
The 3rd quarter of the 2025

10.
11.
12.
13.

.
b.

17.

Increase/Decrease in intangible fixed assets (N/A)

Increase/Decrease in finance lease fixed assets (N/A)

Increase/Decrease in invesiment properties (N/A)

Prepaid expenses Closing balance  Opening balance

Shori-term prepaid expenses 253.003.747 1.333.000.675

Long-term prepaid expenses 7.502.303.820 2.087.577.658
Total B 7.755.307.567 3.420.578.333

. Other Assets (N/A)

. Borrowings and finance lease liabilities Closing balance  Opening balance
Short-term borrowings - -
VietinBank — Ha Giang Branch = =

Total - - - -
Trade payables Closing balance  Opening balance
Short-term trade payables 1.797.958.023 11.432.997.865
Northern Power Information Technology Company -
Northern Power IT Center 39.600.000
Northern Power Testing One-Member Company Limited 444.800.160
Vietnam Power Engineering Services Joint Stock Company 848.431.800
Northern Industrial Equipment Joint Stock Company 1.708.236.000
Truong An Engineering Consultancy And Services JSC 977.045.285
Cat Thanh Company Limited 270.470.564 978.672.702
Environmental Technical Solutions Company Limited 481.400.000 481.400.000
Nghi Thang Joint Stock Company 483.408.000
Khanh Nguyen Electricity Joint Stock Company 646.361.640
15-2 Trading and Construction Investment Company Limited 488.603.500
SD Geotechnical Consulting Joint Stock Company 570.246.436
Vietnam Industrial and Civil Construction Design Consulting Joint Stock Company 659.033.928
VP88 Construction Joint Stock Company 1.681.497.341
Tu Lam Construction Joint Stock Company 234.226.000
Song Da Consulting JSC
Institute of Hydropower and Renewable Energy
Hoang Phat Construction and Trading Joint Stock Company
305 Construction Consulting Joint Stock Company
Payables to other suppliers 1.046.087.059 1.191.435.073
Long-term trade payables
Total 1.797.958.023 11.432.997.865
Taxes and payables to the State Closing balance  Opening balance
- Value added tax payable 1.442.974,173 427.106.161
- Corporate income tax 7.979.755.313 11.961.119.006
- Natural resource tax 2.252.799.152 1.165.068.268
- Land tax and land rent 239.694 98.184
- Personal income tax 51.788.191 49,487.419
- Other taxes - ,

Total 11.727.556.523
—_—————

— — — e e ———————

13.602.879.038

—
——————



18.

+ o+ + + o+

20.
21
22,
23.
24.

Accrued expenses
Short-term
Short-term accrued expenses

Closing balance

Opening balance

12.528.405.300
12.528.405.300

5.177.869.000
5.177.869.000

Other short-term payables

Long term
Total 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
—_— C—_— —_ —_—
. Other payables Closing balance  Opening balance

Trade union funds 196.883.000 138.728.000
Other payables 23.939.763.348 2.256.053.308
Song Da Colleagues Fund 36.194.695 8.716.695
Salaries of BOD, Board of Supervisor, Secretary - 549.000.000
Dividends payable to shareholders 21.508.521.745 486.021.745
Forest environmental service fee 2.260.756.908 1.070.789.868
Other payables 126.335.000 141.525.000
Other long-term payables
24.136.646.348 ___Ei?l_i__ﬂ

Total

Unearned revenue (N/A)

Bonds issued (N/A)

Preferred shares classifield as liabilities (N/A)
Provisions for liabilities (N/A)

Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability



—

—

L6S ESET08°T6T
(T64'0TL'L109Y)

999°8L9°TE

OFSSOT'ET6'8E

(16F0ZLLI00Y)

S8E°68T'STE PY

(000°08L"89%)

000°000°666°60T

ST0T PqueTIas Og|

1€ sauE[eq SUISO[D ‘F

SaSEINAP IO ”__

pouad snotaaxd ayy ur §50°7
o s Soil
snotaaad arp ut Aynba ul aseatdag

€C1°006'PRT 0L

£ST 006 #8T 0F

sasealoul 1910 |

pouad ayy 10f 11j01q -
potiad

SEG'ELI'FES'BOE

999'8L9°T€

PRE'SR6'SSOFS

SBE'68TSICFY

(000°08L89%)

000°000°666"60T

a1y Suump Anbo ur aseasou] -
: ST0¢ ABNUOEf |

SE6'ELTPES'ROE
ST 056°15F°0%)

999°8L9°TE

P88'SR6°SSFE
(STT°0S6'15°05)

S8E68TSIE Y

(000°08L'89%)

000°000°666°607

ye souejeq Sutaadg)
FZOT QU
1B aaue[eq suiso]) 7

$ASEAINAP 1AUIQ) -

1eaA snotasad aif w sso ‘_
. 1eak]

(717952086 9%

snotaaxd am m &by ur asealna(] -
i S95EAIDUL IS -

[v1°9ST°086 9%

Ieak 21 10] 1304

616°L98°S00°TIE

999°8L9°TE

898°6LY LTSS

CREGRTSLETY

(000708L 89%)

000°000°666°60T

“1eak oy Surmp Ambg ur asearou] -

L2

L

WONINIIFUOD
jendes a0y spun g

SHUILIED PauTe}ay]

punj yuawmdopaap
pue juaunsaAunf

snjdans enden)

Aymba s gpumd

PTOT Arenuep 19
je aauepeq suuadg '

U0

et ]

ALINOI NI SEONVHD 40 INTWALV.LS -V
Aynba § 10UM0 UL ISEAIII([/ISLIIIU] "G

STOT s Jo sapxenb pag oy,
SIUIUIAIEL}S [BIMURTL] 2T[) 0] S2J0N]

9LT LZ8E(6170) X®d - 9LT LTRE(K1TO) OU [aL
aouraoad Sueiny el 9oLusip Sueng) Jeg “UNLILIOD YURBLY [, U], 1SS2IPY

JSI MAMOJOUUAH NN INVN



NAM MU HYDROPOWER JSC Notes to the Financial Statements
Adress: Tan Thanh commune, Bac Quang district, Ha Giang province The 3rd quarter of the 2025

Tel no.: (0219)3827 276 - Fax: (0219)3827 276

B.

26.
27.
28.

25,

VIL

2.

3.

Detail of Owner's Equity

Closing balance Opening balance
- Song Da 9 JSC 107.100.000.000 107.100.000.000
- Other Shareholders' Contributions 102.899.000.000 102.899.000.000
Total 209.999.000.000 209.999.000.000

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners and distributions of dividends and profits:

Closing balance Opening balance
Owner's Equity
Capital Contribution at the beginning of the year 209.999.000.000 209.999.000.000
Capital Contribution at the end of the year 209.999.000.000 209.999.000.000
Shares Closing balance Opening balance
- Number of registered shares
- Number of outstanding shares 20.999.900 20.999.900
+ Ordinary shares 20.999.900 20.999.900
+ Preferred shares
* Par value of outstanding shares: 10.000 VND/ 1 Share
Company funds Closing balance Opening balance
- Investment and development fund 44.315.289.385 44.315.289.385
- Bonus and welfare fund 3.826.828.043 2.217.868.055

Purposes of establishing and using the Sfunds

- The development and investment fund is appropriated during the year from after-tax corporate
income profit according to the Minutes of the Shareholders' General Meeting of Nam Mu
Hydropower Joint Stock Company, in accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Charter.

Asset revaluation difference (N/A)

Exchange rate difference (N/A)

Funding (N/A)

Off-Balance sheet items Closing balance Opening balance
Various foreign currencies

-UsD - -
-EUR " -
Supplementary information for items presented in the income statement (Unit: VND)

Total revenue from sales of goods and provision of Q3/2025 Q3/2024
services

Revenue from electricity sales 36.616.813.315 36.930.039.623
Total 36.616.813.315 36.930.039.623
_____—_—_______—_ ———— _ #

Revenue deduction (N/A) - -
Cost of goods sold (COGS) Q3/2025 Q3/2024

Cost of electricity sold 18.882.000.623 25.087.680.564



Cost of rendering of services 304.480.194

Total 19.186.480.817 25.087.680.564
___ﬁ e — ——————
Financial income Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Interest income from bank deposits and loans 1.137.059.527 568.720.106
Other financial income
Total 1.137.059.527 568.720.106
Financial expenses Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Realized exchange rate loss 04.574.400 2
Bank loan interest 9.436.186 B
Total 104.010.586 -
E —_———————
Other income Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Income from scrap sales 106.000.000 -
Other income 3.500.000 10.000
Total 109.500.000 10.000
Other expenses Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Late payment of tax 246.045.020 1.552.142
Other expenses 11.816.720 14.350.000
Total 257.861.740 15.902.142
==== —_—
Sale expenses and general and administrative
expenses Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Administrative expenses 2.453.806.327 1.938.290.677
Management payroll 1.707.767.170 1.450.751.161
Management materials expenses 69.887.484 100.833.759
Office expenses 55.066.829 17.005.000
Depreciation expense 57.009.824 44.301.138
Taxes, fees, and charges 12.621.074 14,183.194
Purchase expense 124.803.993 33.135.784
Other cash expenses 426.649.953 278.080.641
Sale expenses
Total 2.453.806.327 1.938.290.677
ﬁ —
Operating expenses by factor Q3/2025 03/2024
Materials expens 1.117.113.603 4.857.370.373
Labor cost 5.778.185.880 5.658.944.720
Depreciation expense 5.621.900.495 5.609.191.809

Purchase expense 3.590.374.518

5.670.402.404



10.

11.

VIII.

4.
4,1

Other cash expenses 5.532.712.648 5.230.061.935

Total 21.640.287.144 27.025.971.241
Current corporate income tax expense Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Current income tax expense on taxable income of the 3963.361.678 2 092.169.698
current year

Prior year income tax adjustment

Total current corporate income tax expense 3.263.361.678 2.092.169.698

Deferred Corpoarate Income Tax Expense

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flows (VND)

Non-cash transactions affecting future cash flows / Non-cash transactions with future cash flow i
Cash held by the enterprise but not used

There were no cash balances held by the enterprise but not used during the year

Other informations
Contingencies, commitments, and other financial disclosures

Events after the reporting period
Related party disclosures

Segment reporting of assets, revenues, and operating results
Segment reporting of assets, revenues, and operating resulis

Revenue from electricity production and business activities accounts for over 90% of the Company's total
revenue from sales of goods and provision of services. Furthermore, all of the Company's business
operations take place within Vietnam, therefore the Company does not prepare segment reporting



NAM MU HYDROPOWER JSC Notes to the Financial Statements
Adress: Tan Thanh commune, Bac Quang district, Ha Giang province The 3rd quarter of the 2023
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Form no. B09 - DN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(next)
4.2 Financial instruments

Capital risk management
The Company manages its capital to ensure its ongoing operations and maximize shareholder value through the

optimization of its capital and debt levels.

The Company's capital structure consists of net debt (including loans as detailed in notes V.15 and V.20, net of cash
and cash equivalents) and equity attributable to the owners of the parent company (comprising share capital, reserves,
and retained earnings).

Major accounting policies

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods applied by the Company (including criteria for recognition,
basis for determining value and basis for recognizing income and expenses) for each Types of financial assets,
finaneial liabilities and capital instruments are presented in Note No. IV.

Financial instruments

Book value
30/06/25 31/12/24
VND VND
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 25.498.847.931 12.995.216.886
Account receivables and other receivables 19.990.032.542 13.336.987.316
Short-term investment 86.560.000.000 £5.000.000.000
Long-term investment 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
Total 162.648.880.473 141.932.204.202
Financial liabilities
Borrwoings L ”
Account payables and other payables 25.934.604.371 13.827.779.173
Accrued expenses 12.528.405.300 5.177.869.000
Total 38.463.02.67; 19.005.648.173

The Company has not assessed the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities as of the end of the fiscal year
because Circular No. 210/2009/TT-BTC dated November 6, 2009, as well as current regulations, do not provide
specific guidance on determining the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities. Circular 210 requires the
application of International Financial Reporting Standards on the presentation of financial statements and disclosures
for financial instruments but does not provide equivalent guidance for the valuation and recognition of financial
instruments, including application for fair value, to comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Finaneial risk management objectives

Financial risks include market risk (including exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, and price risk), credit risk, liquidity
risk, and cash flow interest rate risk. The Company does not implement hedging measures for these risks due to the
lack of a market for purchasing these financial instruments.

Market risk
The Company’s business operations will mainly be exposed to risk from changes in exchange rates and interest rates.

The Company does not implement hedging measures for these risks due to the lack of a market for purchasing these
financial instruments.

Foreign exchange risk management



The Company conducts some transactions in foreign currencies, accordingly, the Company will be exposed to risk
from exchange rate fluctuations. The Company does not implement hedging measures due to the lack of a market for
purchasing these financial instruments.

The catrying amount of monetary assets and monetary debt instruments denominated in foreign currencies at the end
of the year is as follows:

Interest rate risk management

The Company is exposed to significant interest rate risk arising from signed interest-bearing loans. The Company is
exposed to interest rate risk when the Company’s units borrow at floating and fixed interest rates. This risk will be
managed by the Company by maintaining a reasonable level of fixed and floating rate loans.

Price risk management

The Company is exposed to price risk of equity instruments arising from investments in equity instruments.
Investments in equity instruments are held not for trading purposes but for long-term strategic purposes. The
Company does not intend to sell these investments,

Credit risk

Credit risk occurs when a customer or counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations, resulting in financial
losses for the Company. The Company has appropriate credit policies and regularly monitors the situation to assess
whether the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Liquidity risk management

The objective of liquidity risk management is to ensure sufficient funds to meet current and future financial
obligations. Liquidity is also managed by the Company to ensure that the surplus between maturing liabilities and
maturing assets during the year is at a controllable level relative to the capital that the Company believes it can
generate during that year. The Company's policy is to regularly monitor current and projected liquidity requirements
to ensure that the Company maintains sufficient cash reserves, borrowings, and sufficient capital committed by the
owners to meet short-term and longer-term liquidity regulations.

The table below presents details of the remaining contractual maturities for non-derivative financial liabilities and the
agreed payment terms. The table below is presented based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Company is required to pay. The table below presents the cash flows of principal and
interest, Contractual maturities are based on the earliest date on which the Company is required to pay.

Under a year From 1 to 5 years Total
30 September 2025 VND VIND VND
1. Account payables and other payables 25.733.401.523 201.202.848 25.934.604.371
2. Accrued expenses 12.528.405.300 12.528.405.300
3. Borrowings - = "
Under a year From 1 to 5 years Total
31 December 2025 VND VYND VIND
1. Account pavables and other payables 13.626.576.325 201.202.848 13.827.779.173
2. Accrued expenses 5.177.869.000 5.177.869.000

3. Borrowings -
The Company assesses the concentration of liquidity risk as low. The Board of Directors believes that the Company
can generate sufficient funds to meet its financial obligations when due.

The following table presents details of the contractual maturities for non-derivative financial assets. The table is
prepared based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of financial assets, including interest from those assets (if
any). The presentation of information on non-derivative financial assets is necessary to understand the Company's

liquidity risk management, as 1 liquidity is managed on a net liability and asset basis.

Under a year From 1 to 5 years Total
30 September 2025 VND VND VND
Cash and cash equivalents 25.498.847.931 25.498.847.931
Account receivables and other receivables 19.990.032.542 19.990.032.542
Under a year From 1 to 5 years Total
31 December 2025 VYND VND VND
Cash and cash equivalents 12.995.216.886 12.995.216.886

Account receivables and other receivables 13.336.987.316 13.336.987.316
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5 Comparative Information
The comparative figures are the figures on the Parent Company’s Financial Statements compared to the sam
6 Going Concern Information
The Board of Directors affirms that the Company will continue to operate in the next fiscal year.
7 Other Information
7.1. Investment in Associates (no data)

7.2 Basic Earnings per Share Q3/2025 0Q3/2024
Profit for basic earnings per share calculation 12.597.851.694 8.364.726.648
Weighted average number of outstanding shares during 20.999.900 20.999.900
the year

600 398

Basic earnings per share

7,3 Some Key Financial Ratios
Item Closing balance Openning balance
1 Asset and Capital Structure Allocation
1.1 Asset Structure Allocation
- Non-current Assets/Total Assets 62,59% 68,16%
- Current Assets/Total Assets 37.41% 31,84%
1.2 Capital Structure Allocation
- Liabilities/Total Capital 17,22% 11,90%
- Owner's Equity/Total Capital 82.78% 88,10%
2 Solvency
2.1. Current Ratio 5.81 8,40
2.2. Quick Ratio 2,17 2,67
2.3. Cash Ratio 217 2,67
Ttem ___ Closing balance Openning balance
3 Profitability Ratios
3.1 Return on Net Sales (%)
. Pre-tax Profit Margin on Net Sales 43,21% 40,15%
- Net Profit Margin 34,26% 32,04%
3.2 Return on Total Assets (%)
- Pre-tax Return on Total Assets 10.80% 14,21%
- Return on Assets 8.56% 11,34%
e 06 October 2025
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